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Chairman’s 
Message

It is my pleasure 
and privilege to 
address you in our 
maiden Annual 
Report post listing. 
I am grateful to 
you for believing 
and supporting our 
vision and plans.
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Entertainment has always been at the 

core of my previous company ‘Adlabs 

Films Limited’ where we endeavoured 

to give world-class theatrical 

entertainment to the Indian audiences. 

At Adlabs Entertainment Limited, 

my vision was to create a premium 

outdoor and participative entertainment 

experience with a Theme Park that 

compares with the best parks globally. 

The project was envisioned as an 

entertainment holiday destination 

with a theme park, water park and 

hotel. I am happy that all the pieces 

of the vision are now ready and we 

are moving forward as an integrated 

entertainment holiday destination -

the first of its kind in India. 

To establish the highest standard of 

quality at both parks, we engaged with 

some of the finest technical and design 

consultants from around the world. 

We bought equipment from the best 

manufacturers in the world, we created 

infrastructure to support our belief in 

water conservation by creating water 

reservoirs large enough to sustain our 

plans along with installing the best 

filtration plant in the world.  We have 

created an environment that can put 

India on the global map and allow 

Indian consumers to experience a safe 

and truly world-class park at affordable 

Indian prices. We brought in the Accor 

group’s Novotel resorts to manage our 

hotel to provide our guests with the 

best and most memorable experiences 

possible.

Since April 2013, over 2.4 million 

people have visited the parks. While 

these numbers and guest feedback 

give us a good idea of their expectation 

and appreciation of the product, we still 

have a long way to go in making this 

project every Indians must visit holiday 

destination. 

We have actively pursued every stream 

of potential revenue such as Food 

and Beverages, Retail, Advertising & 

Sponsorships, Weddings, and MICE 

and continue to believe that we are 

merely at the brink of a large potential in 

every stream. 

In addition to all this, we have surplus 

land of 170 acres still available for 

further development. Globally, it 

has been proven that land around 

entertainment destination like theme 

parks become highly prized for further 

development. This has been the 

case in Sentosa, Florida and Dubai 

and many other destinations where 

theme parks have become an anchor 

million people have visited 
the parks Since April 2013.

2.4
and development of land across. Our 

100% subsidiary Walkwater Properties 

has applied to the Government of 

Maharashtra for an approval for a 

special township. Walkwater Properties 

has plans to engage with reputed real 

estate players to develop a township 

on this land, and thus monetize it. This 

will lead to alternative sources of cash 

flow and income for the Company in 

the medium to long term. 

We are committed to making our 

entertainment holiday destination a 

success and believe that a lot of the 

creative, technical and Intellectual 

Property creation has been already 

done. This allows us to create newer 

formats of engagement with our 

consumers and in due course, add 

atleast one more large scale Park in a 

potent location in India. 

We thank all the new shareholders for 

having the faith and for investing in the 

IPO. We are excited to have you on 

board and are we remain committed 

to making people happy and taking 

this company to its full potential.

Yours sincerely,

Manmohan Shetty

Chairman
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I am happy that all the pieces of the 
vision are now ready and we are 
moving forward as an integrated 
entertainment holiday destination 
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% people 
rated 4.5 star 
and above85

Reviewed
6 July 2015

Amonkar, Pune
“India’s only theme park”

An experience way beyond Indian standards. This place 
has awesome theme rides like I for India, Mr India etc. 
Also, various rides like Nitro, Dare to drop, Scream 
machine etc. There are kids ride as well. 

views on Adlabs Imagica 
Youtube channel

31,33,063

Adlabs Imagica rated

Aquamagica rated

likes on Facebook
8,65,596

likes on Facebook
3,14,938
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4.5 star

4.3 star

Reviewed
7 July 2015

Finally a theme park which can match international 
standards of Universal Studios, Disneyland etc. It beats all 
other amusement parks i have visited in India. The rides 
are insanely good and conceptually brilliant. Nitro and 
Scream are a MUST MUST visit. 

Pratik_Karnik, Mumbai, India
“India’s finest international standard theme park!!”

Reviewed
30 June 2015

Off the Mumbai Pune Expressway. India’s best 
Amusement Park. They have rides for all ages. Children to 
adults everyone can enjoy. The food and service here is 
good as well.

ShimulModi, Mumbai, India
“Paradise for Kids”

Reviewed
5 June 2015

It was really awesome day in Aqua Imagica Khopali never 
saw a such type of place where you can spend your 
holiday with your family or friends.

Akki_gunjal01
“Awesome day like never before”

Reviewed
7 July 2015

I have see a couple of amusement parks around the world. 
Adlabs Imagica matches up to those. Very safe and exciting 
rides which are world class. Do take the fast pass if you are 
headed there during the summer of holiday seasons, which 
save you time from standing in long queues.

haffyfeet, Bangalore
“Highly recommended”



Ticket Price

Frequency of Visit

82%

18%

The Imagica ExperienceThe Imagica Awards

74%
visitors have found the 

Imagica experience 
above expected

says ticket price is 
reasonable

people visited Imagica 
more than once
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Adlabs  has started providing pure drinking water to
Mirkut wadi. 6,000 Liters is being provided through pipe line 
twice a day.

Merit list students of standard X & XII from Khopoli with 
their family at a function. Gifts were also given to
12 students.

Organised free trip for the students and teachers of 
surrounding schools.732 students and 55 teachers from 12 
nearby schools visited and were  given breakfast and lunch.

Sneh Sadan Lonavala: Organised free trip for the
33 students who lost their parents and are studying at
Sneh Sadan.

Raigad Times, Ratnagiri Times, Sakal | 4/8/2014

Dainik Krushival, Pudhari | 7/4/2014

Raigad Times, Punyanagari, Krushival, Sakal | 10/3/2013

Krushival, Raigad Times | 2/16/2015

Corporate 
Social Responsibility

Drinking Water supply to Mirkutwadi

Merit Students

Visit of Local Schools & journalists

Sneh Sadan Lonavala
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Visit for  the 5 children of Make A Wish Foundation, their 
families and facilitators was organised.

The trip was organised for these 27 Kashmiri students  who 
lost their parents in militancy attacks.

Medical camp organised at Khanav. A total of 134 patients 
were checked and provided with free medicines.

Free trip for the nearby  Adivasi Ashram School, Umbre was 
organised. 111 students and 16 teachers visited the park.

Free Blood testing camp organised for the 84  students of 
Primary School, Khanav

Medical check up & first aid camp organised at Golewadi

Krushival | 4/15/2015

Krushival, Raigad Times, Pudhar | 2/24/2015

Krushival, Punya Nagari | 7/16/2015

Krushival, Raigad Times, Sagar | 3/30/2015

7/22/2015 7/29/2015

Make A Wish Foundation, Pune Division

Borderless World Foundation

Medical Camp for Adivasi wadiv Khanav

Ashram Shala, Umbre

Blood Group checking RZP School, Khanav Medical Camp for Golevadi
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Mr. Manmohan Shetty and Mrs. Pooja Shetty Deora along with Board of Directors

Left to Right:

Mr. Kapil Bagla, Mr. Ghulam Mohammed, Mr. Manmohan Shetty, Mrs. Pooja Shetty Deora,
Mr. Steven A. Pinto and Mr. Prashant Purkar
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Standing Left to Right:

Mr. Ujwal Mehta, Mr. Harjeet Chhabra, Mr. Manish Miranda, Mr. Vincent Pijnenburg, Mr. Anirudh Kalia,
Mr. Priyabrata Dash and Mr. Ashutosh Kale

Sitting Left to Right:

Mr. Rajesh Dhaktode, Mr. Dhimant Bakshi, Mr. Balanand Anand, Mr. Manmohan Shetty,
Mr. Kapil Bagla, Mr. Rakesh Khurmi and Mr. Mohinder Singh

Mr. Manmohan Shetty with the Leadership Team
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Board of Directors   

Chairman
Mr. Manmohan Shetty

Whole Time Director
Mr. Kapil Bagla

Non Executive Directors
Mr. Prashant Purker
Mr. Ghulam Mohammed
Ms. Anjali Seth
Mr. Steven A. Pinto

Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Rakesh Khurmi

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Mr. Ghanshyam Jhala

Auditors
M/s. A.T. Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 103886W)

Internal Auditors
M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Chartered Accountants

Bankers and Financial Institutions
Union Bank of India
Indian Overseas Bank
Bank of Baroda
Corporation Bank
Jammu and Kashmir Bank
Bank of India
Central Bank of India
Syndicate Bank
Punjab and Sind Bank
Vijaya Bank
Dena Bank
Life Insurance Corporation of India
Tourism Finance Corporation of India Limited
ICICI Bank Limited
HDFC Bank Limited

Registered Office
30/31, Sangdewadi, Khopoli-Pali Road, Taluka Khalapur, 
District Raigad - 410 203.
T: +91-2192 669 900 F: +91-22 4068 0088
Email: compliance@adlabsentertainment.com
CIN : U92490MH2010PLC199925

Registrar & Transfer Agents
Link Intime India Private Limited
C - 13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
L.B.S Marg, Bhandup (W),
Mumbai - 400 078
Maharashtra, India
Tel: (022) 2596 3838 Fax: (022) 2594 6969
website: www.linkintime.co.in

Company 
Information
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Notice is hereby given that the 6th Annual General Meeting of 
the Members of Adlabs Entertainment Limited will be held 
on Monday, September 7, 2015 at 12.00 noon at the Imagica 
Capital B2, Adlabs - Imagica, 30/31, Sangdewadi, Khopoli-Pali 
Road, Taluka Khalapur, District Raigad 410 203, to transact the 
following businesses:

Ordinary Business:

1. To consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 

the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2.  To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Manmohan Shetty, who 
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT M/s. A.T. Jain & Co., Chartered 

hereby appointed as the Auditor of the Company, to hold 

Board of Directors of the Company.”

Special Business:

4. To Appoint Mr. Prashant Purker (DIN: 00082481) as an 
Independent Director

Ordinary 
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 
149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and any other applicable 

as an Independent Director and in respect of whom the 
Company has received a notice in writing under Section 
160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature 

Notice
Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire 

for a term up to May 26, 2020.”

5.  Keeping Register of Members at a place other than the 

Special 
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 

provisions and relevant Rules applicable, if any, consent 
of the Company be and is hereby accorded to keep the 

members during business hours on all working days.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the 
Company be and are hereby severally authorized to notify 
the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds 
and things which are necessary for the purpose of giving 
effect to this Resolution.”

6. To increase the remuneration of Kapil Bagla, Whole 
Time Director and CEO of the Company

Special 
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 
196, 197, 203 and any other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder 

with Schedule V to the said Act, and subject to all such 
sanctions and approvals, as may be necessary, consent of 
the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded 
for payment of remuneration of ` 

of the Company with effect from April 1, 2015.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 

of the ceiling on remuneration: 

salary for each completed year of service, and

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/
or the Nomination and Remuneration Committee be and 
is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters 
and things as they may in their absolute discretion deem 

of the Company.”

7. To create, grant, offer, issue and allot options 
exercisable in equity shares under “Adlabs Employees 
Stock Option Plan 2015” and “Adlabs Employees Stock 
Option Scheme 2015” 

 
Special 

Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 
62, and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

there under, the Memorandum and Articles of Association 

to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions, as 
may be necessary and subject to such conditions and 

granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, the 
consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the 

Committee, including the Nomination and Remuneration 

create, grant, offer, issue and allot at any time or from time 

employment of the Company or directors of the Company, 

director, whether working in India or abroad or otherwise, 

or a Director who either himself or through his relative or 
through anybody corporate holds more than 10% of the 
outstanding shares of the Company, under the Plan titled 

the right but not obligation to the holder, to subscribe for 

the Company, at such price, in such manner, during such 
period, in one or more tranches, and on such terms and 

in its absolute discretion and in accordance with the 
provisions of the law or guidelines issued by the relevant 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of any corporate 

purpose of making a fair and reasonable adjustment to 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 

and augmented, respectively, in the same proportion as 

Company after such consolidation, without affecting any 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall comply 
with the disclosure and accounting policies prescribed 

authority from time to time and shall use the intrinsic value 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee/ Board be and is hereby 
authorised to formulate, evolve, implement, administer, 
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from time to time in conformity with the provisions of the 

and any other applicable laws, including but not limited 

Period, eligibility criteria or to suspend, withdraw, terminate 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee/ Board be and is hereby 
authorised to formulate and bring into effect one or more 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby 

Shares shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby 

and other guidelines, rules and regulations as may be 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving 
effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is hereby 
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things 
as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, 

stage including at the time of listing of securities, without 

approval of the Members of the Company to the end and 
intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby 
authorised to delegate all or any powers conferred herein, 
to any Committee of Directors of the Company with a 

Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as 

necessary in this regard.”

Ghanshyam Jhala
Company Secretary

30/31, Sangdewadi, Khopoli-Pali Road,
Taluka Khalapur,
District Raigad 410203

August 3, 2015

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual 
General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is entitled to appoint a 
proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and 
the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The 
instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be 

less than forty-eight hours before the commencement 
of the Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members 

more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 
Company carrying voting rights. A member holding 
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single 
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a 
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. The business set out in the Notice will be transacted through 
electronic voting system and the Company is providing 
facility for voting by electronic means. Instructions and 
other information relating to e-voting are given in this 

communication relating to remote e-voting which inter alia 
would contain details about User ID and password along 
with a copy of this Notice to the Members, separately.

Meeting.

2013, relating to the Special Business to be transacted at 

attending the Meeting and bring their Attendance Slip 
along with their copy of the annual report to the Meeting.
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6. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such 
joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be 
entitled to vote.

to write their DP ID and Client ID number and those who 

Meeting.

Notice are open for inspection by the Members at the 

the Meeting.

and Transfer Books from Tuesday, September 1, 2015 to 

purpose of Annual General Meeting.

to intimate immediately any change in their address or bank 
mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they 
are maintaining demat accounts. Members holding shares 

address or bank mandates immediately to the Company/ 

a.  the change in the residential status on return to India 

in India with complete name, branch, account type, 
account number and address of the bank, if not 
furnished earlier.

12. Re-appointment of Directors:

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

rotation at the Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for 
re-appointment. The Board of Directors of the Company 
re-commend his re-appointment. Brief resume of Directors 
including those proposed to be re-appointed, nature of their 

in which they hold directorships and memberships / 
chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding and 
relationships between directors inter-se as stipulated 

Report forming part of the Annual Report.

mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number 

to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with 
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN 
details to the Company / Registrar and Transfer Agent.

14. Members holding shares in single name and physical 
form are advised to make nomination in respect of their 
shareholding in the Company.

15. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple 
folios in identical names or joint holding in the same order 

to Registrar and Transfer Agent, for consolidation into a 
single folio.

16. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses 

receiving all communication including Annual Report, 
Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

17. Bus service for the shareholders will be available from the 
following locations at 9.00 a.m. for attending the AGM of the 
Company on Monday, September 7, 2015:

a. Borivali
Sanjay Gandhi National Park,

b. Dadar
 Ruia College,

Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 

vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at 

means and the business may be transacted through 
e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes 
by the members using an electronic voting system 
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II. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall 
be made available at the AGM and the members 
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by 

the meeting through ballot paper.

III. The members who have cast their vote by remote 
e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM 
but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

IV. The remote e-voting period commences on 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of August 
31, 2015, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The 

cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed 

V. The process and manner for remote e-voting are 
as under:

your user ID and password/PIN for remote 
e-voting. Please note that the password is 
an initial password.

the password/PIN with new password 

characters or combination thereof. Note 
new password. It is strongly recommended 
not to share your password with any other 
person and take utmost care to keep your 

on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles.

Cast Vote page opens.

successfully” will be displayed.

will not be allowed to modify your vote.

Authority letter etc. together with attested 
specimen signature of the duly authorized 

vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to 
sanjayrd65@gmail.com with a copy marked 
to evoting@nsdl.co.in

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of 

members whose email IDs are not registered 

the Attendance Slip for the AGM :

EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number), 
USER ID and PASSWORD/PIN

e-voting user manual for Members available at the 
downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call 

password/PIN for casting your vote.

VIII. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail 

IX. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to 

Company as on the cut-off date of Monday, August 
31, 2015
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and become member of the Company after dispatch 
of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date 
i.e. Monday, August 31, 2015, may obtain the login 

nsdl.co.in or compliance@adlabsentertainment.com 
or santosh.jaiswal@linkintime.co.in.

ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot 
your password, you can reset your password by using 

XI. A member may participate in the AGM even after 

but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.

XII. A person, whose name is recorded in the register 

maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date 
only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote 
e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through 
ballot paper.

XIII. Mr. Sanjay Dholakia, Practicing Company Secretary 

appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility 
to the Members of the Company to scrutinize the 
voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and 
transparent manner.

XIV. The Chairman shall, at the AGM at the end of 
discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be 
held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, 

are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes 
by availing the remote e-voting facility.

XV. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at 

the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast 
through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two 
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and 
shall make, not later than two days of the conclusion 

the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the 
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, 
who shall countersign the same and declare the result 
of the voting forthwith.

XVI. The Results declared alongwith the report of the 
Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the 
Company www.adlabsimagica.com and on the 

of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by 
him in writing. The results shall also be immediately 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 
102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to the 
Special Business mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

Item No. 4:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 read with 
Schedule IV to the Act, appointment of an Independent Director 

Members.

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors have proposed 
that Mr. Prashant Purker be appointed as an Independent Director 
of the Company. The appointment of Mr. Prashant Purker shall be 
effective upon approval by the Members in the Meeting.

The Company has received a notice in writing from a Member 

the Act proposing the candidature of Mr. Prashant Purker for the 

a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his 
consent to act as a Director.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Prashant 
Purker that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed 

and knowledge.

Brief Resume of Mr. Prashant Purker

Technology, Kanpur and holds a post graduate diploma 
in Management from Indian Institute of Management, 

debt instruments.

He does not hold any shares of the Company in his name.

interest of the Company that Mr. Prashant Purker is appointed 
as an Independent Director of the Company.
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Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Prashant Purker 
as an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions 

of the Company.

This Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under 

none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of 
the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or 

Item No. 4 of the Notice.

Item No.5:

The Register of Members under Section 94 of the Companies 

India, in which more than one-tenth of total Members reside, if 
so authorised by way of a Special Resolution. It is proposed 

since more than 10% of the Members reside in Mumbai which 
needs the approval of Members by way of Special Resolution. 
Your Directors recommend the resolution for your approval.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, 

of the Notice.

Item No. 6:

the Company by the Shareholders in their meeting held on 
September 30, 2014 for a period of three years. The term of 

management, strategic planning, project implementation, 

Director of the Company since its incorporation.

and new businesses of the Company with a focus on value 

creation, and developing long term strategy as well as to build 

contribution to the project implementation stage providing a 

management and project administration of several years and 
being director of this Company he is devoting his whole time 
towards day to day working of the Company. 

Time Director and in terms of the applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

The remuneration payable to and the terms of appointment of 

the tenure of his appointment will comprise of salary, allowances, 

aggregate monetary value of such salary, allowances and 
` 

The terms and conditions set-out for appointment and payment 
of remuneration herein and/or in the agreement may be altered 
and varied from time to time by the Board/Nomination and 

The Board/ Nomination and Remuneration Committee is entitled 

Mr. Kapil Bagla at any time, such that the overall remuneration 

to the Companies Act, 2013. 

Part II of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. The terms 
and conditions of appointment and payment of remuneration 
are set out in the Agreement to be entered into between the 
Company and Mr. Kapil Bagla. 

The draft of the revised Agreement to be entered into between 
the Company and Mr. Kapil Bagla is available for inspection 
of the members on all working days of the Company between 

till the date of the meeting.

Information pursuant to the provisions of Schedule V of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and forming part of the explanatory 
statement to the Notice convening the General Meeting.



I. GENERAL INFORMATION

(1) Nature of Industry

The Company is engaged in the business of 
development and operations of theme based 
entertainment destinations in India, including theme 
parks, water parks and associated activities including 
retail merchandising and food and beverages. The 

2015-2016.

(2) Date of commencement of commercial operations

The Company commenced its business on November 
1, 2013.

(3) In case of new companies, expected date of 
commencement of activities as per project 

prospectus.

The Company had availed term loan from consortium 
and as such appraisal of the project had been 
completed by team of bankers and the Company 
was sanctioned a loan of ` 

(4) Financial performance based on given indicators 

for the year ended March 31, 2015)

` 

Particulars

Financial 
Year Ended 
March 31, 

2015

Financial 
Year Ended 
March 31, 

2014

Total Revenue 1,912.52 1,070.13

items

(1,719.60)

-

(1,719.60)

648.00 136.05

(1,071.60)

(5) Export Performance and net foreign exchange 
collaborations

Not Applicable 

(6) Foreign Investments or Collaborators, if any

There is no foreign collaboration or investment.

II INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE 

MR. KAPIL BAGLA

1) Background details:

Mr. Kapil Bagla has been associated with the project 
since the project was started by the partnership 

Company since incorporation. 

Management and Research, University of Mumbai.

He is responsible for business management, strategic 
planning, project implementation, general management 

2) Past remuneration:

` 

3) Recognition and Awards:

Mr. Kapil Bagla has been instrumental in the creation 

4)

of the Company namely project implementation, 

planning & general management. He has a rich and 

solutions to problems, through his foresight and vision 
planning and implementation. 

5) Remuneration proposed: 

Details of proposed remuneration are presented in 
the resolution and also in the statement under Section 
102 of the Companies Act, 2013
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6) Industry Trend 

many large corporate houses in this Industry, where 
the remuneration is substantially higher in line with 

and considering its size in terms of project being 

the proposed remuneration could be considered to 
be reasonable. The proposed remuneration is as per 
Section 197 and Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013, 
which is in comparison with prevailing remuneration 
payable to the managerial person in the industry. 

7) Mr. Kapil Bagla does not have any pecuniary 
relationship with the Company or any of its managerial 
personnel.

III. Other Information:

1)

phenomenon for new companies implementing large 
projects in the initial years.

2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken to improve 
performance

park and the soon-to-be-launched hotel, the Company 
will be able to offer more dynamic pricing to account 

also aims to achieve better cost optimisation through 
economies of scale by measures such as company-
wide and centralised procurement and sourcing 
strategy and integrated marketing campaigns. In 

administration of the parks. 

3) Expected increase in operating/ capacity utilisation 

average capacity utilization of the park is less than 20% 
and the market potential and target customer base 
is substantial. The Company believes that increased 
attendance at the parks and an increase in the per 
capita spending will allow us to make the business 

base and the high operative leverage involved in the 
business. The above steps taken/proposed to be 

IV. DISCLOSURE: 

Governance Section of Annual Report.

none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of 
the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or 

at Item No. 6 of the Notice.

Item No. 7:

Stock option provides an opportunity to employees to participate 
in the growth of the company, besides creating long term wealth 

reward system for the employees. 

Such schemes help the companies to attract, retain and 
motivate the best available talent in the increasingly competitive 
environment. 

Company. 

a new employee stock option plan to be known as Adlabs 

company and such other persons as may be permitted from 
time to time, under prevailing laws, rules and regulations and/

objectives in mind, it is proposed to introduce further schemes 
with such terms and conditions which are within the parameters 

The main features of the Adlabs Employees Stock Option 
Scheme 2015 (ESOP Scheme 2015) are as under:
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Disclosures

1. Total number of options that could be 
issued under the Scheme

The total number of shares that can be issued under the Scheme pursuant to 

Company, to eligible employees. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
constituted by the Board reserves the right to increase or reduce the numbers of 

2.
entitled to participate in the Scheme

All employees and directors of the Group, whether a whole time director or not but 

either himself or through his Relative or through any corporate body, directly or 
indirectly, holds more than 10  percent of the outstanding Shares  of the Company, 
subject to such criteria as may be decided by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee constituted for the purpose shall be entitled to participate in the 
Scheme. 

3. Appraisal process for determining the 
eligibility of the employees for Scheme

The appraisal process for determining the eligibility of the employees will be 
determined by the Nomination and Remuneration  Committee at its sole discretion.

4.
vesting

Vesting of options will commence after a period of 12 months from the date of 
grant. The percentage of vesting each year shall be 25% of the options granted.

notice for termination of service nor be subject to any disciplinary proceedings 
pending against him on the Vesting Date. In case of death/permanent disability 
/permanent incapacity all unvested options shall vest immediately. and vested 

5.
options shall be vested from the Grant Date.

6.

on the grant date.    

7.

employment, whichever is earlier. 

such documents, as may be prescribed by the Nomination and Remuneration 

subject to any lock-in period. 

9.
to be issued per employee and in the 
aggregate

decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee at its own discretion.
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Disclosures

10.
provided per employee under the 
scheme

by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee at its sole discretion.

11. Implementation and administration of the 
scheme

The scheme will be implemented and administered directly by the company

12. Issuance of shares The scheme involves fresh issue of shares by the company

13. Method of Valuation

In case the Company calculates the employee compensation cost using the 
intrinsic value of the options, the difference between the employee compensation 
cost so computed and the employee compensation cost that shall have been 
recognized if it had used the fair value of the options, shall be· disclosed in the 

14. Conditions for lapse of options

Regulations and provisions of the Act.

15.
proposed termination of employment or 
resignation within a period of 6 months unless the committee decides otherwise.

Upon retirement/death/permanent disability/ permanent incapacity the vested 

16. Compliance with applicable accounting 
standards

The Company will comply with the disclosure and accounting policies and 
accounting standards, as applicable.

The Board recommends the Resolution for consideration and approval.

The Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their respective relatives may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the 

to be granted options as determined by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee/Board and /or of shares held in the paid up 
share capital of the Company as its shareholder.

Ghanshyam Jhala
Company Secretary

30/31, Sangdewadi, Khopoli-Pali Road,
Taluka Khalapur,
District Raigad 410 203

August 3 , 2015
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Directors’ Report
To,

The Members,

Your Directors present the 6th Annual Report on the business 

accounts for the year ended March 31, 2015.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

year ended March 31, 2015 is summarized below:

` 

Particulars
Financial Year 
Ended March 

31, 2015

Financial year 
ended March 

31, 2014
Total Revenue 1,912.52 1,070.13

(1,719.60)

-
(1,719.60)

648.00 136.05
(1,071.60)

Add : Balance brought 
forward from previous year

(548.20)

Balance carried to Balance 
Sheet

(1,619.80)

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Company recorded Revenue from operations of ` 

` 

year basis.

` 1,776/-. The break-up of the realisation is 
as follows:

` per visitor
Ticket 

Retail 123
Digi Photo 16

31
Total 1,776

follows:

➢ ` 

➢ ` 

➢ 

full year basis company spent ` 447.91 Million which is 24% 

Advertisement and Marketing, Commission to channel partners, 

` 

compared to last year.

` 

compared to ` 

THE STATE OF COMP ANY AFFAIRS

The Company owns and operates an integrated one stop 
family entertainment destination near Mumbai. The Company 
has brought world-class and international standard outdoor 

- Novotel Imagica. 

offering complete fun, thrill, entertainment, dining, shopping at 
a single location. It is an all-weather entertainment destination 

parade with characters. There is fun for every one of every 
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of kiosk eating options. There are a number of stores for retail 
and merchandising selling Imagica branded fun products that 

a very contemporary Mykonos theme with various structures, 

emerge as a complete holiday and entertainment destination 

stay at the hotel.

entertainment destination in the country comparable with the 
best in the world. The small and mid-level amusement parks 

as international theme parks. India conspicuously lacked 

have put India on the global map of top theme parks. The park 
has been designed by international designer and the rides 

been associated with various large format theme parks across 
the world. 

Novotel Imagica - Khopoli in the month of August 2015. The 

and the commencement of the Adventure Park are the other two 
big events planned for the coming year.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

enclosed in Annexure 1.

DIVIDEND

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

` 1,071.60 Million was transferred to the reserves during 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Board of Directors 

was less than four months. The details of the board meetings 

and the attendance of directors are provided in the Corporate 
Governance Report.

INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER

Your Board is pleased to inform that the Company has 

shares of the Company were listed on both National Stock 

April 6, 2015. The issue was open for subscription from March 
10, 2015 to March 17, 2015.

` 

of face value ` 

` 

were allotted to applicants at a price as mentioned hereunder 
including premium:

` 

2. Anchor Investor at ` 

3. Non Institutional at ` 

4. Retail Portion at ` 

COMPULSORILY CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (CCDS)

During the year under review, the Company had issued:

CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year under review, the Company has,

` 10/- each to 

` 10/- each to Jacob 

` 10/- 

of 1,439,999 Compulsorily Convertible Debentures held.

` 10/- 

to conversion of 
Debentures held.
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5. Allotted 1 ` 10/- each 

to conversion of 24,999 Compulsorily Convertible 
Debentures held.

` 10/- 

to ` 

` 10/- each.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The composition Audit Committee of the Company is as follows:

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE BY DIRECTORS

and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Kapil 
Bagla, Director of the Company shall retire by rotation and 
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting.

During the year under review, Mr. Ghulam Mohammed, Mr. Steven 
A. Pinto and Ms. Anjali Seth were appointed as Independent 
Directors of the Company with effect from April 4, 2014. Their 

Meeting of the Company held on April 11, 2014.

Mr. Praveen Nischol and Mr. Naresh Patwari had resigned 
from the Directorship of the Company with effect from April 4, 
2014. The Board places on record its sincere appreciation for 
the active involvement and support of Mr. Praveen Nischol and 
Mr. Naresh Patwari during their tenure.

they hold directorships and/or Memberships/Chairmanship of 
Committees of the Board as stipulated under Clause 49 of the 

section of Corporate Governance elsewhere forming part of this 
Annual Report.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS

During the year under review,

of the Company held on September 30, 2014 for a period 
of three years from July 6, 2014 to July 5, 2017.

shyam Jhala, Company Secretary of the Company 
resigned on August 14, 2014 and then was re-appointed 
as Company Secretary of the Company with effect from 
August 14, 2014 after being appointed as Company 

of the Company in compliance with Section 203 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

effect from September 11, 2014.

Pursuant to the Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Reports and other particulars of its subsidiary companies 
along with Annual Report of the Company, the Annual Report 

Annual Report. However, a statement giving certain information 

Consolidated Accounts.

the Company.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not invited any deposits pursuant to Section 
73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR 
EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

not apply as there was no dividend declared and paid last year.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING 
THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY‘S 
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

During the year under review, there were no such orders 
passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the 
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ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

commensurate with its size and nature of business. The business 

appointed to carry audit assignments and to periodically review 
the transactions across the divisions and evaluate effectiveness 
of internal control systems.

LOANS AND INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY

Details of loans and investments by the Company, to other 

statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

basis. The Company presents a statement of all related party 
transactions before the Audit Committee. Details of such 

Annexure 2.

The related Party Transactions Policy as approved by the Board 

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company follows a well-established and detailed risk 
assessment and minimization procedures, which are periodically 
reviewed by the Board.

The Company has in place a business risk management 
framework for identifying risks and opportunities that may have 

terms of likelihood and magnitude of impact and determining a 
response strategy.

The Risk Management Committee assists the Board in its 

strategic and operational risks, as well as the guidelines, policies 
and processes for monitoring and mitigating such risks under 
the aegis of the overall business risk management framework.

The heads of departments /functions of the Company are 

assess internal controls within their respective functions monthly, 
and issue assurance statements on the effectiveness of such 
controls. These statements are consolidated at the entity level 

and presented to the Board. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Rules, 2014 and schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Company has duly constituted CSR Committee comprising of 
Mr. Steven A. Pinto, Mr. Prashant Purker and Mr. Manmohan 
Shetty. The Committee has decided the activities to be 

incurred on the same and recommended the same to the Board 

Annexure 3.

March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2015. Although, the Company 
had undertaken some CSR activities voluntarily at Khopoli and 
nearby areas where its integrated theme park is located and 
functional.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company follows a policy on remuneration of Directors and 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company. More 
details on the same are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
REPORT

The Board had appointed M/s. Aabid & Co., Company 
Secretaries to carry out Secretarial Audit under the provisions 

report as Annexure 4.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the 
close of the year till the date of this Report, which affect the 

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its 
own performance, the directors individually and independent 
directors have also in their separate meeting reviewed the 
performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a 
whole, the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking 

the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and 
reasonably perform their duties.

The criteria for evaluation of performance of Directors and the 
Board were as follows:

1. Attendance and contribution at Board and Committee 
meetings.
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2. His/her stature

sobriety and understanding of business, strategic direction 

risk management, assessment and mitigation, business 
operations, processes and Corporate Governance.

4. His/her ability to create a performance culture that drives 

probing discussions.

constructively to implement the same to encourage more 
transparency.

management and other colleague on Board to maintain 
high standards of integrity and probity.

Board relationships to make decisions objectively and 
collectively in the best interest of the Company to achieve 
organizational successes and harmonizing the Board.

responsibility etc.

human resources etc.

10. His/her ability to monitor the performance of management 

and systems in place by ensuring right level of contact with 

11. His/her contribution to enhance overall brand image of 
the Company.

Ratings on the performance was given within minimum 1 and 

most effective.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

accounting standards have been followed along with 

and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

prepared in accordance with relevant Accounting Standards 

Chartered Accountants of India form part of this Annual Report.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s. A. T. Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, the auditors of the 

and are eligible for re-appointment as per Section 139 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received letter from M/s. A. T. Jain & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, to the effect that their appointment, 
if made, would be within the prescribed limits under Section 

141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The observations and comments given by Auditors in their 

and hence do not call for any further comments under Section 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder forms part of this 

Act, 2013, the Report and Accounts are being sent to the 
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Company during business hours on working days upto the 
date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. If any member is 
interested in obtaining a copy there of, such member may write 
to the Company Secretary, whereupon a copy would be sent.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company regards human resources as a valuable asset. 
The Company encourages a performance driven culture and 
enables the employees with focused training at regular intervals. 

periodically assessed and training programmes are conducted 

and trainers. The total number of employees including payroll & 
contract as on the year end were 1,290.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology 

to be disclosed under the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in 
Annexure 5 to this Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the corporate governance 

A separate section on corporate governance under the listing 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the 
year under review, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the listing 

separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF 
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and 
harassment free workplace for every individual working in 

practices. The Company always endeavours to create and 
provide an environment that is free from discrimination and 

has been formulated by the Company. The policy aims to 
develop a harmonious and productive working environment 

effectively and appropriately.

During the year, the Company received 3 complaints pertaining 

on March 31, 2015.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

for the co-operation and assistance received from shareholders, 

business constituents during the year under review. Your 
Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of 

Manmohan Shetty
Chairman

Place: Raigad
Date: August 3, 2015



Annexure 1
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN :

2 Registration Date :

3 Name of the Company :

4 Category :

5 Company Sub Category : Indian Non Government Company

6 : 30/31, Sangdewadi, Khopoli Pali Road, Taluka-Khalapur, 
Khalapur - 410203, Maharashtra 
Tel: +91-2192 669 900 

7 : Yes

Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and 
Transfer Agent, if any

:

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. 
No.

Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the 
Product/ service

% to total 
turnover of the 

company
1 Amusement Park

amusement 
and recreation 
activities

100%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AN ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl. 
No.

Name and Address of the 
Company

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary
/ Associate

% of shares held Applicable
Section

1
9th

Mumbai 400 053

Holding Company 53.29%

2

9th

Mumbai 400 053

U45400MH2007PTC175247 Subsidiary 
Company

100.00%
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Catogary wise Shareholding

Category of shareholders No. of shares held at the 
beginning of the year

No. of shares held at the 
end of the year

% 
change 
during 

the year
Demat Physical Total % of 

total 
shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
total 

shares

(A) PROMOTERS

1 Indian 

1,775 0 3.56 -2.31

Central Government 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bodies Corporate 45,616,795 0 45,616,795 94.13 0 53.29

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total (A)(1) 48,458,947 1,775 48,460,722 100.00 45,417,239 0 45,417,239 56.85 -43.15

2 Foreign 0

NRI - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Shareholding of Promoter 
and Promoter Group (A)= (A)
(1)+(A)(2)

48,458,947 1,775 48,460,722 100.00 45,417,239 0 45,417,239 56.84 -43.15

(B) PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

1 Institutions 

0 0 0 0 5,259,009 0 5,259,009

0 4 4 0 0 3.57 3.57

Central Government 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 652,210 0 652,210

Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 4,074,464 0 4,074,464 5.10 5.10

0 0 0 0 3,355,921 0 3,355,921 4.20 4.20

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total (B)(1) 0 4 4 0 16,195,470 0 16,195,470 20.27 20.27

2 Non-institutions 0

Bodies Corporate

0 0 0 0 0 15.79 15.79

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Individuals 

i. Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share capital 
up to ` 1 lakh.

0 1,953 1,953 0 0 2.62 2.62

ii. Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share capital 

` 1 lakh.

0 0 0 0 0 1.19 1.19
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Category of shareholders No. of shares held at the 
beginning of the year

No. of shares held at the 
end of the year

% 
change 
during 

the year
Demat Physical Total % of 

total 
shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
total 

shares

0

1. N R I 0 0 0 0 0 0.11 0.11

2. Directors & Relatives 356 356 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total (B)(2) 0 2,309 2,309 0 18,285,101 0 18,285,101 22.89 22.89

Total Public Shareholding (B)= 
(B)(1)+(B)(2)

0 2,313 2,313 0 34,480,571 0 34,480,571 43.15 43.15

TOTAL (A)+(B) 48,458,947 4,088 48,463,035 100.00 79,897,810 0 79,897,810 100.00 0

Shares held by Custodians for 
GDRs and ADRs 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 48,458,947 4,088 48,463,035 100.00 79,897,810 0 79,897,810 100.00 0

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter

Sl. 
No.

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year

Share holding at the end of the year % change 
in share 
holding 

during the 
year

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

1 45,616,795 94.13 53.29
2 Manmohan Shetty Nil 3.56 Nil -2.31

Total 48,458,947 100.00 48.27 45,417,239 56.85 29.28 -43.15

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding

Sl. 
No.

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company
1.

At the beginning of the year 45,616,795 94.13
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Shareholding during 

#

# #

At the end of the year 53.29*
2. Manmohan Shetty - There is no change in shareholding of Mr. Manmohan Shetty
3. Aarti Shetty

At the beginning of the year 1775 0.00
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Shareholding during 

#

# #

At the end of the year 0 0.00
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#
Sl. 
No.

Name Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Date Increase/ 
Decrease in 

shareholding

Reason Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company
1 45,616,795 94.13

1,775 Purchase 57.10
31-01-2015 Transfer 44,665,667 55.90
02-02-2015 Transfer 55.79
27-03- 2015 53.29

2 Aarti Shetty 1,775 0.00
Transfer 0 0.00

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl. 
No.

Name of the shareholder Shareholding Increase/ 
Decrease in 

shareholding

Reason Cumulative shareholding 
during the year (01/04/2014 to 

31/03/2015)
Number of 

shares at the 
beginning 

(01/04/2014)/ 
end of the year 

(31/03/2015)

% of total 
shares of the 

Company No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

Company

1 4 0.00 10,434,775 Conversion of 
Compulsorily 
Convertible 
Debentures

10,434,779 13.06

2
IV *

0 0.00 Allotment 

Conversion of 
Compulsorily 
Convertible 
Debentures

3 0 0.00 Allotment in 2.55

4 0 0.00 Allotment in 1.91

5 0 0.00 1,373,777 Allotment in 1,373,777 1.72

6 0 0.00 Allotment in 1.42

7 0 0.00 1,034,775 Allotment in 1,034,775 1.30

0 0.00 1,019,242 Allotment in 1,019,242

9 Integrated Core Strategies Asia Pte 0 0.00 Allotment in 1.10

10 0 0.00 Allotment in 1.02

11 Mayuresh Kore # 1,775 0.00 0.00 Nil movement 
during the year

1,775 0.00

12 Kapil Bagla # 0.00 0.00 Nil movement 
during the year

0.00

13 Chandir Gidwani # 0.00 0.00 Nil movement 
during the year

0.00

14 Deepak Agrawal # 0.00 0.00 Nil movement 
during the year

0.00

the Top 10 shareholders as on 31/03/2015.

#

of the Top 10 shareholder as on 01/04/2014.



32

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl. 
No.

Name of the 
shareholder

Shareholding Increase/ 
Decrease in 

shareholding

Reason Cumulative shareholding 
during the year (01/04/2014 to 

31/03/2015)Number of 
shares at the 

beginning 
(01/04/2014)/ 

end of the year 
(31/03/2015)

% of total 
shares of the 

Company No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

Company

1. Mr. Manmohan Shetty 2.34 0.00 Nil movement 
during the year

2.34

2. 0.00 0.00 Nil movement 
during the year

0.00

3. Mr. Rakesh Khurmi 0 0.00 0.00 - 0 0.00

4. Mr. Ghanshyam Jhala 0 0.00 0.00 - 0 0.00

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

 `

Secured Loans 
excluding 
deposits

Unsecured 
Loans/ 

Debenture

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness

 -    1,960.10  -    1,960.10 

 -    -   

 Secured Buyers Credit  1,357.03  -    -    1,357.03 

 5.63  -    -    5.63 

 3.77  -    -    3.77 

Total (i+ii+iii)  9,449.74  1,960.10  -    11,409.84 

· Addition  1,769.70  70.00  -   

· Reduction  -   

Net Change  -   

 -    590.10  -    590.10 

 -    -   

 Secured Buyers Credit  -    -   

 -    -   

 -    -   

Total (i+ii+iii)  11,145.01  590.10  -    11,735.12 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Name of 
Whole Time 

Director

Total Amount

Mr. Kapil 
Bagla

1 Gross salary

Nil Nil
Nil Nil

2 Nil Nil
3 Nil Nil
4 Commission

- others, specify Nil Nil
5 Nil Nil

Total (A) 8,522,468 8,522,468

Ceiling as per the Act ` 

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

Mr. Steven A. 
Pinto

Mr. Ghulam 
Mohammed

Ms. Anjali 
Seth

Mr. Prashant 
Purker**

3. Independent Directors

meetings
7,90,000 9,65,000 6,15,000 - 23,70,000

 · Commission - - - - -
- - - - -

Total (1) 7,90,000 9,65,000 6,15,000 - 23,70,000

meetings
- - -

 · Commission - - - - -
- - - - -

Total (2) - - - 7,80,000 7,80,000

Total (B)=(1+2) 7,90,000 9,65,000 6,15,000 7,80,000 31,50,000

Total Managerial Remuneration* ` 

 ` 
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Sl. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount

Mr. Kapil 
Bagla (CEO)

Mr. Rakesh 
Khurmi
(Chief 

Financial 

Mr. 
Ghanshyam 

Jhala
(Company 
Secretary)

1 Gross salary

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Act, 1961
Nil Nil Nil Nil

2 Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 Commission

Nil Nil Nil Nil
- others, specify…

5 Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total (A) 8,522,468 4,528,174 1,635,178 14,685,820

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the 
Companies 

Act

Brief Description Details of 
penalty/

punishment/
compounding 
fees involved

Authority 
(RD/ NCLT/ 

Court)

Appeal Made, 
if any (Give 

Details)

A. Company
Compounding 297

the offence of not having taken prior approval 
of the Central Government under Section 297 
of the Companies Act, 1956 prior to entering 
into the leave and license agreement dated 

 ` 25,000/- 
compounding 

fees

Company law 
Board

NA

B. Directors - Mr. Kapil Bagla and Mr. Manmohan Shetty
Compounding 297

of not having taken prior approval of the Central 
Government under Section 297 of the Companies 
Act, 1956 prior to entering into the leave and 
license agreement dated December 14, 2012 

 ` 25,000/- 
each 

compounding 
fees

Company law 
Board

NA
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Type Section of the 
Companies 

Act

Brief Description Details of 
penalty/

punishment/
compounding 
fees involved

Authority 
(RD/ NCLT/ 

Court)

Appeal Made, 
if any (Give 

Details)

Compounding 297

taken prior approval of the Central Government 
under Section 297 of the Companies Act, 1956 prior 
to entering into the leave and license agreement 

 ` 25,000/- 
compounding 

fees

Company law 
Board

NA
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Annexure 2
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred 
to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third 
proviso thereto

Name (s) of the 
related party 
and nature of 
relationship

Nature of contracts/
arrangements/
transactions

Duration of 
the contracts / 
arrangements/
transactions

Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions including 

the value, if any

Date(s) of 
approval by 
the Board, if 

any

Amount 
paid as 

advances, if 
any

Pooja Deora, 
Daughter of 
Manmohan 
Shetty

Amendment of 
consultancy agreement 
for appointment to 

for implementing the 
Second Phase of the 

and Setting up of Hotel 
etc

April 1, 2012 to July 

Amendment in 
Remuneration with 
effect from August 1, 
2014.

To provide consultancy services for 
implementing the Second Phase of 

up of Hotel etc of the Company at a 

` 
month with effect from August 1, 2014 
and on other terms and conditions as 
contained in the amendatory consultancy 
agreement.

August 14, 
2014

Nil

Aarti Shetty, 
Daughter of 
Manmohan 
Shetty

Amendment of 
consultancy agreement 
for appointment 

for implementing the 
Second Phase of the 

and Setting up of Hotel 
etc

April 1, 2013 to July 

Amendment in 
Remuneration with 
effect from August 1, 
2014.

To provide consultancy services for 
implementing the Second Phase of 

up of Hotel etc of the Company at a 

` 
month with effect from August 1, 2014 
and on other terms and conditions as 
contained in the amendatory consultancy 
agreement.

August 14, 
2014

Nil

Properties 
Sale/ transfer of land Permanent To transfer, sell, assign, deliver or 

acres situated at Khanav, Vadval and 
Devnahve, Tehsil Khalapur, District 

consideration of issuance and allotment 
` 1,057,566,026/- 

conditions and in such manner as may be 

` 

purpose of design consultancy of the 

consideration of issuance and allotment 
` 40,50,000 

August 14, 
2014

Nil
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Annexure 3
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

Preamble

operates. It is the continuing commitment by business to behave ethically and contribute to economic development of the society 
at large and building capacity for sustainable livelihoods. The Company believes in conducting its business responsibly, fairly and 
in a most transparent manner. It continually seeks ways to bring about an overall positive impact on the society and environment 
where it operates and as a part of its social objectives.

This policy has been formally formulated and adopted in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the CSR Rules to 
undertake CSR activities, the Company has always made consistent efforts to maintain an active corporate social responsibility 
portfolio.

Our CSR Vision

To actively contribute towards good stewardship of the environment, reduce our carbon footprint in the region of our operation 
and act responsibly towards social and economic development of communities residing in the area we operate in. To encourage 

Our CSR Mission

To conduct our business in an ethical manner, create products, initiatives and environments that encourage and inspire positive 

better world.

Our Activities

The four focus areas where special Community Development programs would be run are:

1. ERADICATING HUNGER, POVERTY AND MALNUTRITION:
preventive health care and sanitation and making available safe drinking water.

2. EDUCATION: Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills, especially among 
young adults, women and the differently abled and livelihood enhancement projects. Contribution by providing employment 
enhancing vocational skills.

3. RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS: Strengthening rural areas by improving drinking water, sanitation and livelihoods, 
thereby creating sustainable villages.

4. ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY:

Such other activities as the Board may consider to be appropriate.

Approach to Implementation

of weeks, while some may need more deliberated planning for the future. Suggestions for possible activities under the 4 areas 

1. ERADICATING HUNGER, POVERTY AND MALNUTRITION:



2. EDUCATION:

I. Vocational training for youth for Villages in our periphery.

III. Sponsored School Trips to Imagica for Children from Underprivileged backgrounds/Schools.

3. RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS:

I. Project under Swachh Bharat Abhiyan:

o Creative thinking and design training.

o Product development through recycling of waste.

o Training for home-based workers/women to produce merchandise and souvenirs.

II. Provide capacity building workshops and trainings as and when required

o Shelf space for design based and other allied products.

III. Awareness building and behavioral change trainings on better/quality lifestyles.

4. ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY:

I. Develop an afforestation program in collaboration with government initiatives.

Any other activities as consider appropriate by management.

CSR Committee

CSR Committee shall consist of the following directors:

1. Mr. Steven A. Pinto

2. Mr. Prashant Purker

3. Mr. Manmohan Shetty

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COMMITTEE

The responsibilities of the CSR Committee include:

CSR Funds

The corpus for the purpose of carrying on the aforesaid activities would include the followings:

company.
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the following resources to carryout CSR initiatives.

o  ` ` 

Monitoring

The CSR department will provide regular progress report to the CSR Committee of the Board. This report would indicate:

1. Achievement since last progress report in terms of coverage compared to the target and reasons for variance.

2. Achievement of the year-to-date in terms of coverage compared to the target, plans to overcome shortfalls if any and support 

3. Actual year-to-date spends compared to the budget and reasons for variance.

progress on each such activities and the amount incurred thereon.

The Board shall seek a short progress report from the CSR Committee on an annual basi s.
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Annexure 4
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,

Adlabs Entertainment Limited.

practices by Adlabs Entertainment Limited

ended on March 31, 2015 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board 

ANNEXURE- II
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, 
etc. mentioned above.

period under review were carried out in compliance with the provision of the Act.

` 10 each through Public Issue 

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 27, 2015 Partner

C.P.No.: 6625

ANNEXURE - I

1. Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company.

3. Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration committee, along with 

5. Agenda papers submitted to all the directors/members for the Board Meetings and Committee meetings.

9. Statutory Registers viz.

 - Register of Members

 - Register of Charges
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ANNEXURE - II

List of Applicable Laws to the Company

30/31 Sangdewadi, Khopoli Pali Road,Taluka-Khalapur, Khalapur - 410203.

9th

3rd

Under the Major Group and Head :
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Annexure 5
Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and 

Outgo required under the Company (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

A. Conservation of Energy

Water Park :

Theme Park :

Trimming of Impeller : ` 47,000/-.

` 3,44,963/-

` 

B. Technology Absorption

1) The efforts made towards technology absorption:

As the Company is an end user of Ride systems and not into manufacturing, the technology absorption is not relevant.

Detailed operations and maintenance manuals are provided by the vendor and are followed in our maintenance routine.

2)

authorised distributers of the products and sales outlets in India.

Drive tyres etc.

3)
year):

if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof.

As the Company is an end user of Ride systems and not into manufacturing, the technology absorption is not relevant.

Detailed operations and maintenance manuals are provided by the vendor and are followed in our maintenance routine.
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4) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

Activities related to exports, initiatives taken to increase exports; development of new export markets for products 
and services; and export plans:

The Company does not possess any foreign technology. The Company has however engaged a few theme park professionals 
for maintenance, inspection, creation of design development and project management.

` 57.07 Million
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Management Discussion 
and Analysis
AN OVERVIEW OF THE INDUSTRY

The Global Parks Industry

The global parks industry traces its origins to the 1950s when 

to coincide with cultural and religious events. According to the 
International Association of Amusement Parks and Attractions 

hand, offer a range of water based activities.

Market - Size

Million visitors annually. USA leads the Parks industry in terms of 
both number of parks as well as number of visitors with over 400 

Parks attracting about 165 Million visitors a year.

The power of parks to attract visitors is underlined by the fact 
that in spite of the recent economic recession, attendance at 
theme parks has actually increased. Between 2007 and 2010, 
attendance rates at the 25 largest theme parks increased from 

trend with attendance at the largest 20 water parks increasing 
from 19.4 Million in 2007 to 26.9 Million in 2013.

by 2015 and US$ 32 billion by 2017. Geographically, parks in 

fast emerging as the new growth hot-spot for in the industry. 

Currently, Asia has nine of the top 25 amusement and theme 
parks, as well as over half of the top 2- water parks in the world. 

boost the park industry in Asia tremendously. Countries like 

rapid growth rates in the parks industry.

Global Growth Trends in the Parks Industry

The global park industry has picked up pace since 2010, with 
Asia emerging as a key player on the back of many new parks 
being developed in the region.

Footfalls and Attendance

In terms of footfalls, there was an increase of 4.3 per cent in 
2013 compared to 2012. In absolute terms, total global footfalls 
increased to 214.7 Million in 2013 compared to 205.9 Million 
in 2012. The following table shows attendance at major theme 
parks of the world:

Region Theme Parks
Attendance (in Million)

2009 2013
Magic Kingdom 17.2

15.9 16.2
13.6 17.2

Tokyo Disney Sea 12.0 14.1
11.0 11.2
9.7 10.1
9.6 10.2

Universal Studios Japan 10.1
Disney California Adventure 6.1

(Source : IMaCS Report, Jan 2015)

Compared to this, footfalls in the top 20 theme parks in Asia 

135.1 Million in the USA. In water parks, Asia surpassed North 
America in 2013 with a total footfall of 17 Million compared to 13 
Million in the USA. The rise of footfalls at major parks in Asia is 
shown in the table below:

Name of the Park
Attendance (in Million) CAGR (%)

2009 2013
26.3 13.6
7.5

Disneyland Hong 
Kong

4.6 7.4 12.6

(Source : IMaCS Report, Jan 2015)

Ticket Prices

largely remained constant, and at best, increased marginally 
over the previous year. In contrast, ticket prices in Asia shows 
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across Asia are emerging as the key drivers of consumption in 
the region.

Peripheral Infrastructure

Globally, most parks invest in peripheral infrastructure like 

that include merchandising stalls. These are intended to create 
diverse revenue streams, and augment the tickets revenues. 

higher spends. Hotels developed around the theme parks are 
particularly important as they are instrumental in converting one-
day outings into multiple day stays for larger groups and families.

The Indian Parks Industry

The parks industry in India is still in its early days. There are 
a total of about 150 parks in India presently. The total size of 
the parks industry in India is estimated at INR 25 billion to INR 
30 billion in revenue terms. In terms of total footfalls, the total 
annual footfalls is estimated to be about 50 Million. The industry 
is estimated to have grown between 20 per cent and 25 per 

However, India has all the blocks in the right places for the 
parks industry to take off in the years to come. The aggressive 

years, a growing middle class that is fast adapting to western 
lifestyle and consumption patterns, higher disposable income 

growth in the industry.

The Indian parks industry is categorised based on the annual 
attendance as under:

Type No. of Parks Annual Visitors

~ 15 More than 0.5 Million

Medium Parks ~ 50 Between 0.3 to 0.5 Million

Small Parks ~ 100

(Source : IMaCS Report, Jan 2015)

The table below sets out the details of major Parks in India:

Name of 
Park

Location Annual 
Attendance
(in Million)

Area (in acres) No. of 
rides

Adlabs 
Imagica

Mumbai 1.01 1322 403

Kingdom

Mumbai 90 75

Name of 
Park

Location Annual 
Attendance
(in Million)

Area (in acres) No. of 
rides

Noida N.A. 147 30

Nicco Park Kolkata 1.5 40 33

City1
Hyderabad 1.5 2,000 

5

-

Bangalore 0.9 50+

Cochin 1.0 ~30 55

MGM 
Dizzee 

Chennai 1.0 45 60

Kishkintha Chennai 0.7 120 25

VGP 
Universal 
Kingdom

Chennai N.A. - 11

Hyderabad N.A. 20 33

Hyderabad N.A. <0.5 N.A.

Kingdom of 
Dreams2

Gurgaon 0.4 6 N.A.

Black 
Thunder

Coimbatore 0.5 65 23

Adventure 
Island

Delhi 0.7 24 26

Village
Delhi 0.5 - -

GRS 

Park

Mysore N.A. - 10

Chennai N.A. 70 51

Jurassic 
Park

Sonepat N.A. - -

(Source : IMaCS Report, Jan 2015)
Notes: 

entertainment destination in the country comparable with the 
best in the world. The small and mid-level amusement parks 

as international theme parks. India conspicuously lacked 



47

Ticket Prices

markets, ticket prices are now fast being aligned to international 
levels. The typical ticketing model in India is the single-pay ticket 
priced between INR 600 to INR 1000 per adult. Some parks are 
also offering pay-as-you-go tickets. There are discounts ranging 
from 15 per cent to 20 per cent for children, while some parks 
also offer the same discounts for senior citizens.

The following table shows the ticket prices at major parks in 
India compared to parks globally:

Name of Park Established Prices* (`)
INDIAN PARKS

790

Adlabs Imagica# 1,999

# 999
GLOBAL PARKS**
Universal Studios Singapore 4,670
Atlantis Dubai 4,200

(Source : IMaCS Report, Jan 2015)

*  Indicates peak ticket prices for adults

#  Non-peak ticket prices are ` 1,599 for Adlabs Imagica and 
` 

Revenue Mix

In India, the revenue from parks is still highly dominated by 

the total revenues. Internationally, admission tickets revenues 
account for about 50 per cent of the total revenue. The share of 

aligned to international trend.

The following chart showcases the typical revenue break-up :

INDIAN PARK REVENUE SPLIT

2-3%1-2%

15-20%

Admission
Merchandise

45-50%

5-10%

30.35%

20-25%

INTERNATIONAL PARK REVENUE SPLIT

Admission
Merchandise

(Source : IMaCS Report, Jan 2015)

Peripheral Infrastructure

Compared to international parks, Indian parks have a 
conspicuous absence of peripheral infrastructure. This is 
understandable as the park industry in India is still at a nascent 

mentioned in the earlier section, which illustrates the heavy 
dominance of admission ticket revenue to total revenues. Trips to 

one-day outing. The evolved concept of a park vacation is still a 
few years away in India.

Company and Business Overview

Shetty who has been closely associated with the entertainment 

business in India, Mr. Shetty was instrumental in transforming 

Continuing with his vision to bridge the gap between international 

in India with premium theme parks and water parks.

in the park business in India, surpassing every other parks in 
size, scale and scope by a long distance.

Adlabs Imagica was completed in a record time of 24 months 
and launched in April 2013. It is very conveniently located off the 



on a Rajasauraus River Adventure and re-discover the wonders 
of ancient Indian civilisation at the Wrath of the Gods
show. At Nitro

I for India, a 

attractions. In addition, there are live performances by acrobats, 
magicians, dancers, musicians and other artists all through the 
day to ensure there is never a dull moment.

The concept and design of the theme park was done by the 
internationally acclaimed design consultant Peter Smulders of 
Attraction International. The rides and attractions have been 
designed and sourced from global industry leaders like Bolliger 

Premier Rides, USA, Hafema Rides Gmbh, Germany and 

Australia.

Roberto’s 
Food Court - a multi-cuisine food court with a separate Jain 
restaurant, Red Bonnet - an American diner-styled restaurant, 
Imagica Capital - an Indian buffet restaurant as well as Zeze 
bar and grill themed on an African Zulu village. There is also 
Armada - a café and bar modelled as a ship giving a panoramic 
view of the entire theme park. In addition to these, there are 
several kiosks dotted across the park.

over the park. The retail & merchandising on offer includes 
toys, apparel, bags, caps and mementos with a prominent 
Imagica branding based on rides and attractions at the park. 
The Company has also recently launched sale of Imagica 
merchandise on-line through its own website as well as other 
popular e-commerce websites.

Imagica became fully operational on November, 2013. There 
was an immediate and overwhelming response as visitors were 
awed and amazed at the world-class and international standard 

annual number of visitors to Imagica was 10,64,493.

Aquamagica - its 
water park, adjacent to Imagica. Inspired by the Greek island 
of Mykonos that is famous of its typical blue-and-white painted 

wave pools including Zip Zap Zoom - a high speed mat racer 

Loopy Woopy 
- a ride inside a launch capsule leading to a vertical drop of 72 
feet, Screamer - a series of twists and turns and oscillations 

Topsy Turvy - a 
water coaster with drops and curves. There are other water-
based entertainment options like the beach-front, waterfalls, 
cabanas and separate family play areas, kid-zones and toddler 

about 5,000 visitors.

consultants and vendors have worked with many leading theme 
parks and water parks globally and have provided invaluable 

on the youth and young party goer, our offerings are therefore, 

like Bollywood events, electronic dance music events, popular 
Indian and international DJs parties are held over the weekend. 

include Sun Beatz
the wave pool, Cones - offering a variety of ice-creams and 
sundaes, Sandy Sipps - offering a choice of juices, shakes and 
smoothies, and many more.

In addition to the two parks, the Company is also promoting a 
Novotel Imagica Khopoli through a management 

hotel chains. The Company has also entered into a service 
agreement with AAPC for certain consultancy and design 
services.

restaurants, a gourmet bar, recreation areas, swimming pool, 

The launch of Novotel Imagica Khopoli will complete the 
entertainment destination as guests will have option to spend 

The Company has also entered into a memorandum 

conceptualize, construct, install, erect and run a Snow Park on 
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In addition to all this, the company has surplus land of 170 acres 
still available for further development. Globally, it has been 
proven that land around entertainment destination like theme 
parks become highly prized for further development. This has 

destinations where theme parks have become an anchor and 

real estate players to develop a township on this land, and thus 

income for the Company in the medium to long term.

Business Review

The Company delivered an impressive performance during the 
year ended March 31, 2015. Some of the highlights are:

Particulars FY15 FY14 YoY %

10,64,493 30.6%

Revenue from 

` 

1,894.2

` 
205.2 433.1%

* EBITDA does not include other income.

Average Realization and Operating Costs

` 1,776. The break-up of the realisation is as 
follows:

Particulars
Average Realization 

per person
Ticket

Retail & Merchandise 139
31

Total 1,776

Variable co

and retail business is as follows:

` 

` 

but on full year basis company spent ` 447.91 Million which is 

are as Advertisement and Marketing, Commission to channel 

` 

compared to last year.

Initial Public Offering

for ` 3,746 Million including offer for sale of ` 367 Million. 

Million was paid off June 30, 2015, according the outstanding 
debt as on June 30, 2015 is ` 

Key Strengths of the Company

Increasing Propensity of Indians to Spend on 
Entertainment

such as economic growth, rising disposable income, 

class and rapid urbanisation have resulted in the Indian 

entertainment.

Destination in India, designed to provide a wholesome and 

entertainment options for all age groups through a variety 
of rides and attractions, which we believe are comparable 

that leading theme parks and water parks offer globally. 

positions Adlabs Imagica to capitalise on the increasing 

entertainment.

Area

Adlabs IMAGICA is located off the Mumbai - Pune 

Pune and the rest of Maharashtra and Gujarat, which 
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are some of the more economically developed areas 
in India. Mumbai is well connected to other large cities 
in India by air, road and r

to spend a day outdoors. In addition, the majority of 

are covered to avoid any inconvenience during the 
monsoon season.

Standards which are Customised to Indian Tastes and 
Preferences

entertainment, aesthetic appeal, shopping and dining 
options.

acclaimed design consultant Attractions International 
for entertainment destinations. The rides and attractions 
for our theme park have been designed by and sourced 
from global industry leaders such as Bolliger & Mabillard 

high levels of park security and safety standards to offer 
a safe and injury free environment for our guests to enjoy 
the parks.

entry in the business of theme and water parks in India and 

in India. Among the most important of these barriers is the 

and suitable parcels of land on commercially viable terms 
and the long lead-time from the conceptualisation to the 

land owned by us, our rides and attractions of international 

advantage over any new park.

In our short operational history, we believe that we have 
been able to establish brand recognition in Mumbai, Pune 

believe that we have been able to achieve this through a 
combination of factors:

through our diverse offerings of rides and attractions 
and other entertainment options and thus, developing 

groups as we believe that school children who visit 
our parks act as our brand ambassadors and have the 
potential of bringing the entire family back on another 

o Dynamic and attractive pricing strategy to coincide 
with various events, festivals, seasons and holidays 

marketing, consisting of regular electronic, print and 
digital media campaigns and direct sales efforts.

Execution Strength

and entertainment, marketing and consumer businesses 

in such industries. Mr. Manmohan Shetty is a well known 
entrepreneur in the media and entertainment business in 

consumer-facing entertainment businesses.

OUTLOOK AND OPPORTUNITIES

The all-round India growth story continues to remain strong 

the Indian economy to grow at 7.5% in 2015-16 and 2016-
17. The key drivers of growth for the India economy are in 
place for a sustained and uninterrupted growth in the future. 
Both favourable macroeconomic factors as well as dynamic 
demographics indicate to a period of assured uptrend and 
growth in the Indian amusement parks industry.

Against this positive and optimistic outlook of the economy, the 

company is adopting the following business strategies to grow 
the business in the future:

Destination

of our catchment area, Mumbai, Pune, rest of Maharashtra 
and Gujarat who make day-trips to our theme park off the 



51

Novotel Imagica, we intend to market Adlabs Imagica as 
a multiple day holiday destination and attract guests for a 

combination packages of admission tickets to our parks 
and stay at our hotel to take advantage of cross selling 
opportunities. In addition, we aim to market our facilities as 
a suitable venue for hosting wedding receptions, parties, 
conferences and meetings and other corporate events.

Hosted at our Parks

following strategies:

marketing campaigns, aimed at various target groups 
including families, young kids, college students and 

out to a greater number of schools and corporates for 

pricing and promotional strategies to coincide with 

to follow a dynamic pricing model which will enable 
us to adjust admission prices for our parks based on 

o By periodically introducing new attractions, 

important marketing tool and, therefore, our primary 
business objective is to make the time spent by 
the guests in our parks as enjoyable as possible. 

secondary catchment areas, such as our print 
campaign from time to time in major cities like Delhi 
NCR, Bangalore, Hyderabad and Jaipur, to attract 
tourists visiting the Mumbai - Pune region.

of our total income, going forward we intend to increase 
our non-ticketing revenue through the following strategies:

believe that by providing our guests additional and 
enhanced offerings at various price points, we can 

preferences of our guests.

o Monetise the crowd movement in our parks by offering 
sponsorship opportunities to advertisers for special 
events, naming rights for our rides and attractions, 
partnering in destination advertising and assisting in 

Adlabs Imagica as a destination for varying customer 

through our brands and characters developed by us, 
which we believe will provide us with opportunities 
to leverage our intellectual property portfolio, and to 
develop new media and entertainment options and 
to increase the sale of consumer products, in and 
outside Adlabs Imagica .

increase in the per capita spending will allow us to make 

retail and merchandise spending to improve our operating 

water park and the soon-to-be-launched hotel, we will be 
able to offer more dynamic pricing to account for seasonal 

cost optimisation through economies of scale by measures 
such as company-wide and centralised procurement and 
sourcing strategy and integrated marketing campaigns. 

our parks.

Geographies in India

In addition to the ongoing development of our hotel, we 

areas available inside our parks for these new rides and 
attractions.
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other locations in India, either through parks owned and 
operated by us or through a partnership or a franchise 

Mumbai park i.e one in south and one in north. The size 
and scale of the parks will be designed basis the market 

PARK SECURITY AND SAFETY

most important focus areas in ensuring the success of our parks. 

being proactive, the utilisation of an optimum combination of 
technology and manpower and meeting international standards 
on security and safety. Some of the key features of our security 
and safety plan are set out below:

security solutions providers in India for our security needs 
and have developed a security plan based on a study of 
threats and vulnerabilities. The scope of services provided 
by our security solutions service provider includes the 
development of, setting up and operating the security 
infrastructure in our parks, deploying security personnel 
and carrying out regular training for our employees for 
security related issues, particularly emergency response 
situations.

various zones to facilitate effective emergency response, 
evacuation and deployment of resources and manpower.

as an integrated set-up, capable of monitoring and 
controlling the management of the parks and responding 
to all circumstances which may have an adverse effect on 

include controlling and monitoring all access controls 

system which is designed for effective communication for 

 

and trace detectors, radio sets, forced entry resistant door 
system, panic buttons, hooters and retractable barriers, 
which have been deployed at vantage points across our 
parks.

Safety Procedures: The most important aspect of our safety 
procedures is regular training and assessment of our ride 
operators and attendants to prevent accidents or injuries 
resulting from unsafe acts and conditions. In addition to 
monitoring for any hazard or unsafe condition, our ride 
operators carry out inspections at pre-designated intervals 
and report any unsafe condition to our maintenance 

inspection and monitoring procedure for some of our 
critical rides and attractions, such as the roller-coasters. 

duty during the operating hours of our water park.

bed ward, which is staffed by a team of one doctor and 
eight nurses to respond to any medical emergency in the 
theme park up to such time that the guests are moved to 

deployed in the parks throughout the operational hours.

MAINTENANCE

have appointed a sa
theme park and water park management team to supervise the 
maintenance and ride operations teams, and carry out regular 
audits and surprise inspections.

according to daily, weekly, monthly, and annual schedules. 

checklists for each of our rides and attractions with the objective 
of ensuring that the rides and attractions are operating within 

according to internal standards, industry best practice and 

software system which is used to plan and track all our 
maintenance activities. The maintenance system of some of our 
rides and attractions is also linked over VPN to the respective 
vendors to ensure effective monitoring, data sharing and 
resolution of issues, if any. All ride maintenance personnel are 
trained to perform their duties according to internal training 
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maintenance function comprises upkeep, repair, preventive 
maintenance and improvement of the parks infrastructure.

rides and attractions installed at our parks have been designed 
and manufactured in accordance with international standards 
such as the American Society for Testing and Materials, or 

technical services organisation to carry out inspection, testing 

also periodically engage the services of third-party maintenance 
audit agencies to inspect our maintenance procedures.

RISKS

affected by weather conditions, school vacations, 
public holidays and weekends.

The theme and water park industry is seasonal in nature. 

result of school vacations, public holidays, weekends 

merchandise operations is, and will continue to be, higher 
during school vacations, public holidays and weekends. 

revenues in the summer months. Conversely, we may 
face a reduction in revenues during the monsoon months. 

at our parks.

adversely affected by changes in public and consumer 
tastes or a decline in discretionary consumer 

conditions.

The success of our parks depends substantially on 
consumer tastes and preferences that can change in often 

research and analysis before opening new rides and 
attractions and often invest substantial time and resources 

conditions and the availability of disposable income. Actual 

guest spending patterns at our parks. Both attendance and 
total per capita spending at our parks are key drivers of 

adversely affect our business and results of operations.

the theme or the water park industry generally could 
harm our brands or reputation as well as negatively 
impact our business.

performance of our operations team. The operation of our 
parks involves the risk of accidents, contagious, airborne 
or waterborne diseases and other incidents that may 
negatively affect guest satisfaction and the perception 
of our guests in relation to safety, health and security of 
our parks, which could negatively impact our brands and 
reputation and our business and results of operations.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has internal controls commensurate with its size. 
It has also adopted standard operating procedures, policies 
and process guidelines. These guidelines are well documented 

of responsibility for each functional area. They are designed to 
ensure that transactions are conducted and authorised within 

ensure that transactions are recorded and reported in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. These guidelines 

which works to conduct a risk-based audit not only tests the 
adherence to laid down policies and procedures but also 
suggests improvements in the current processes and systems. 
The audit program is agreed upon with the Audit Committee. 
Internal Audit observations and recommendations are reported 
to the Audit Committee, which monitors the implementation 
of such recommendations. Company has appointed Deliotte 

year 2014-15.

People are one of the key and critical success factors for the 
Company. The Theme Park and Amusement Park industry in 
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has developed a very strong on-job training and development 
program, which cuts across the junior team members as 
well as the middle management layer. The senior technical 
& engineering team has been trained under supervision of 

the Park.

Being located in the outskirts of Mumbai and Pune, we need to 
make sure that the employees are motivated enough to travel 
the distance for work. The Company provides employee friendly 

satisfaction is a top priority, and the Company ensures that 
all its employees enjoy a safe, healthy and progressive work 

cohesively with the employees to help them in their personal 
as well as professional development. The Company has a well-

interaction with the various stakeholders of the Company. The 

and bonding through cross-job training.

As of March 31, 2015, the company employed 1290 personnel.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

and are subject to inherent risks and uncertainties. There is 

forward-looking statements will not prove to be accurate. Readers 
are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking 
statements as a number of factors could cause assumptions, 
actual future results and events to differ materially from those 
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Compliance with Corporate Governance Guidelines

Our corporate governance philosophy

Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems, practices and processes guided by the core principles of transparency, 
disclosure, accountability, compliances, ethical conduct and the commitment to promote the interests of all stakeholders. The 
policies and the code are reviewed periodically to ensure their continuing relevance, effectiveness and responsiveness to the 
needs of our stakeholders.

Governance practices beyond regulatory requirements

formulated a number of policy documents and introduced the following set of governance practices:

I. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. Board composition - Board strength and representation

were as under:

Category Names of directors
Promoter Director Mr. Manmohan Shetty

Mr. Kapil Bagla
Independent Directors Mr. Steven A. Pinto

Mr. Ghulam Mohammed
Mr. Prashant Purker
Ms. Anjali Seth

Notes:
a. None of the directors are related to any other director.

b. None of the directors have received any loans and advances from the Company during the year.

Company w.e.f May 27, 2015.

Corporate 
Governance Report
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Selection of Independent Directors

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, for appointment, as Independent Directors on the Board. The Committee, 

appropriate decision.

provided under law.

Familiarisation Programmes for Independent Directors

The Program aims to provide insights into the Company to enable the Independent Directors to understand its business 

Periodic programs / presentations provide an opportunity to the Independent Directors to interact with the senior 

and risk management and such other areas as may arise from time to time.

The programs / presentations also familiarize the Independent Directors with their roles, rights and responsibilities.

The details of the familiarization programmes for Independent Directors are posted on the website of the Company 

Directors.pdf.

2. CONDUCT OF BOARD PROCEEDINGS

Board. The Board holds minimum four meetings every year to review and discuss the performance of the Company, its future 
plans, strategies and other pertinent issues relating to the Company.

iv. ensure that processes are in place for maintaining the integrity of
a. the Company

c. compliance with law
d. relationships with all the stakeholders

3. BOARD MEETINGS

minimum time gap was 0 days. The meetings were held at Mumbai.

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company.

Performance evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its 
own performance, the directors individually and Independent Directors have also in their separate meeting reviewed the 
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and reasonably perform their duties.

4. ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS

September 30, 2014 and the number of other directorships, Committee Chairmanships and Memberships held by the directors 
in various companies are as under:

Name of the Director
Attendance at meetings during 

2014-15
No. of other 

directorship(s) 
(1)

No. of Membership(s)/ Chairmanship(s) of 
Board Committees in other companies (2)

Board AGM Membership Chairmanship

Mr. Manmohan Shetty 13 Yes 7 1 Nil
Mr. Kapil Bagla 13 Yes 6 1 Nil
Mr. Prashant Purker 10 Yes 7 4 1
Mr. Steven A. Pinto 11 No 4 Nil 1
Mr. Ghulam Mohammed 13 No 5 1 1
Ms. Anjali Seth 10 No 6 2 Nil
Mr,. Naresh Patwari* 1 NA NA NA NA
Mr. Praveen Nischol* Nil NA NA NA NA

*Ceased to be a director w.e.f. April 4, 2014.

5. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

The abbreviated resumes of all Directors are furnished hereunder:

Manmohan Shetty

Mr. Manmohan Shetty,

Television Producers Guild of India. 

Kapil Bagla

Mr. Kapil Bagla,



Prashant Purker

Mr. Prashant Purker,
Technology, Kanpur and holds a post graduate diploma in Management from Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad. 

debt instruments. 

Company as of March 31, 2015.

Anjali Seth

Ms Anjali Seth,
a legal counsel in the banking and real estate space. Prior to joining the Company, she worked both as a litigator and corporate 
lawyer with banks, real estate companies and acted as a legal consultant to both Indian and international standard companies 

Ghulam Mohammed

Mr. Ghulam Mohammed,

projects. Prior to joining the Company, Ghulam Mohammed has held various senior management positions relating to IT, 
international trade and setting up new joint ventures and projects in the Mahindra & Mahindra Group of companies. 

any share in the Company as of March 31, 2015.

Steven A. Pinto

Mr. Steven Pinto,

to joining the Company he held varied senior management positions in banks and companies. 
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He is the Chairman of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and a member of Corporate Social 

II. Audit Committee

In terms of Clause 49 of the listing agreement as well as Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has constituted 

Composition of the Committee

Mr. Ghulam Mohammed
Mr. Prashant Purker
Ms. Anjali Seth

The Audit Committee, inter alia advises the management on the areas where systems, processes, measures for controlling 
and monitoring revenue assurance, internal audit can be improved. The minutes of the meetings of the Audit Committee 
are placed before the Board. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with all the items listed in 
Clause 49 of the listing agreement as follows:

Powers of Audit Committee

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

2. To seek information from any employee.

3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

Role of Audit Committee

The role of the Audit Committee includes the following:

the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

5. Revie

document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of 
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this 
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16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders 

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

22. Review the following informations:

Attendance at the meetings of the Audit Committee held during 2014-15.

Members
Number of Meetings 

held during the tenure
Number of Meetings 

attended
Mr. Steven A. Pinto 4 4
Mr. Ghulam Mohammed 4 4
Ms. Anjali Seth 4 2
Mr. Prashant Purker 4 4

The meetings considered all the points in terms of its reference at periodic intervals.

Mr. Ghanshyam Jhala, Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

The Committee has also reviewed the internal controls put in place to ensure that the accounts of the Company are 
properly maintained and that the accounting transactions are in accordance with the prevailing laws and regulations. In 
conducting such reviews, the Committee found no material discrepancy or weakness in the internal control systems of 
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auditors.

representations of the Management, the Committee has recommended the following to the Board of Directors:

III. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Management.

evaluation of the Board.

Management.

The role of the Committee inter alia are as follows:

The Company has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration Policy.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of four directors i.e. Mr. Steven A. Pinto, Chairman and Mr. 
Ghulam Mohammed, Mr. Kapil Bagla and Mr. Prashant Purker as members. During the year, the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee met on May 17, 2014 and August 14, 2014.

Attendance at the meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee held during 2014 - 15.

Members
Number of Meetings 
held during the year

Number of Meetings 
attended

Mr. Steven A. Pinto 2 2
Mr. Ghulam Mohammed 2 2
Mr. Kapil Bagla 2 2
Mr. Prashant Purker 2 2



62

Mr. Kapil Bagla, being the whole time director received a total remuneration of ` 

meetings attended.

Name of the Director Sitting Fees (` in lac)*

Mr. Manmohan Shetty Nil
Mr. Kapil Bagla Nil
Mr. Prashant Purker**
Mr. Steven A. Pinto 7.90
Ms. Anjali Seth 6.15
Mr. Ghulam Mohammed 9.65

* sitting fees is paid at ̀  15,000/- for Board Meeting held on April 4, 2014 and at ̀  50,000/- and ̀  25,000/- for the Board 

Notes:

` 50,000/- for 
attending each meeting of the Board and ` 

IV. Stakeholders’ Relationship committee

Agent of the Company.

The Committee, inter alia

and provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

V. Corporate Governance Committee

The members of the Corporate Governance Committee are:

3. Prashant Purker.

The Corporate Governance Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on April 4, 2014.

The terms of reference of the Corporate Governance Committee include the following:
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VI. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The members of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee are:

3. Manmohan Shetty.

The Corporate Social Responsibility committee was constituted by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on April 4, 
2014. The terms of reference of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee includes formulating, recommending to 
the Board, and monitoring from time to time, a corporate social responsibility policy which shall indicate the activities to 

be incurred on such activities.

During the year, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee met on March 25, 2015.

Attendance at the meeting of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee held during 2014-15.

Members Number of Meetings held during the year Number of Meetings attended
Mr. Steven A. Pinto 1 1
Mr. Prashant Purker 1 0
Mr. Manmohan Shetty 1 1

VII. Risk Management Committee

The members of the Risk Management Committee are:

3. Col. Ashutosh Kale.

The Risk Management Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on January 23, 2015. 
The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee of the Company include framing, implementing and monitoring 
the risk management plan of the Company.

IX. General Body Meetings:

The Company held its last three Annual General Meetings as under:

Year Date and Time Whether Special Resolution Passed or not Location
2013-14 September 30, 2014

3.00 p.m.
Yes

director of the Company

30/31, Sandewadi, Khopoli 
Pali Road, Taluka-Khalapur, 
District Raigad - 410203

2012-13 September 30, 2013
3.00 p.m.

Yes
1. To appoint Mr.Manmohan Shetty as Chairman 

and Managing Director without Remuneration.

30/31, Sandewadi, Khopoli 
Pali Road, Taluka-Khalapur, 
District Raigad - 410203

2011-12 September 5, 2012
11 a.m.

No 9th

Mumbai - 400 053
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X. Special Resolutions passed in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held during FY 2014-15

Sl. No. Date Special Resolution Passed Location
1 April 11, 2014 1. Noting of resignation of Mr. Praveen Nischol and Mr. Naresh 

Patwari.
2. Appointment of Mr. Ghulam Mohammed as Independent 

Director.
3. Appointment of Mr. Steven A. Pinto as Independent Director.
4. Appointment of Ms. Anjali Seth as Independent Director.
5. Appointment of Mr. Prashant Purker as Nominee Director.

9th

Mumbai - 400 053

2 May 17, 2014 1. Adoption of New set of articles of association in Part I and Part II.

Company in supersession of earlier resolution passed on 
April 11, 2014.

3. Authorisation for entering into Issue Agreement with Centrum 

House, Appasaheb Marathe 
Marg, Prabhadevi, 
Mumbai - 400 025

3 September 
27, 2014 2. To Issue Compulsorily Convertible Debentures.

3rd

Mumbai - 400 053
4 January 23, 

2015 of the Companies Act, 2013.
2. To approve creation of charge/ mortgage on assets of the 

Act, 2013.

Meeting Room, ICICI 
Venture House, Apasaheb 
Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, 
Mumbai - 400 025

XI. Means of communication

a. Quarterly Results: 
substantially the whole of India and in Sakaal, Marathi vernacular daily newspaper and are also posted on the 

b. Media Releases and Presentations: 
to the media for wider dissemination. Presentations made to media, analysts, institutional investors, etc. are posted 

c. Website: 

of the Company, any price sensitive information disclosed to the regulatory authorities from time to time, business 

d. Annual Report: Annual Report containing, inter alia

thereto. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report and is displayed on 

e. Corporate Filing and Dissemination System (CFDS): 

f. National Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS): 
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g. BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the ‘Listing Centre’): 

h. Designated email-id: The Company has also designated the email-id compliance@adlabsentertaiment.com 

i. SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES): 

view online, the actions taken and current status of the complaints.

XII. Compliance with other mandatory requirements

1. Management Discussion and Analysis

A Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Report and includes discussions on various 

2. Subsidiaries

The Company monitors performance of the subsidiary, inter-alia, by following means:

Board regularly.

ew of Risk Management process by the Audit Committee / Board.

pdf.

3. Disclosures

a. There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital markets during 
the last three years and hence no penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock 

b. Related party transactions

During the year 2014-15, no transactions of material nature had been entered into by the Company with the 

interest of the Company. The related party transactions are disclosed in Notes to Accounts. A copy of the policy 

http://www.adlabsimagica.com/Related%20Party%20Transaction%20Policy.pdf.

c. Accounting treatment



66

d. Risk management

framework. The Risk Management Policy acts as an enabler of growth for the Company by helping its businesses 
to identify the inherent risks, assess, evaluate and monitor these risks continuously and undertake effective 
steps to manage these risks.

periodical update on the risk management practices and mitigation plan of the Company and subsidiaries are 
presented to the Audit Committee and Board of Directors. The Audit Committee and Board periodically review such 

e. Code of conduct

The Company has adopted the code of conduct and ethics for directors and senior management. The code has 
been circulated to all the members of the Board and senior management and the same has been put on the 

It is hereby declared that the Company has obtained from all members of the Board and senior management 

014-15”.

Kapil Bagla

f.

g. Review of Directors’ Responsibility statement

XIII. Policy on insider trading

with the procedures, monitoring adherence to the rules for the preservation of price sensitive information, pre-clearance 
of trade, monitoring of trades and implementation of the Code of Conduct under the overall supervision of the Board. The 

inter alia, prohibits purchase and/or sale of shares of the Company by an insider, while in possession of 
unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and also during certain prohibited periods.

XIV. Compliance of Clause 5A of Listing Agreement

XV. General shareholder information

The mandatory and various additional information of interest to investors are voluntarily furnished in a separate section on 
investor information in this annual report.

governance is published elsewhere in this annual report.
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Review of governance practices

over the period, and as best suited to the needs of our business and stakeholders.

needs of our business and ensure that our standards are at par with the globally recognized practices of governance, so 

XVI. Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of business operations. 
To maintain these standards, the Company encourages its employees who have concerns about suspected misconduct 

mechanism provides a channel to the employees and Directors to report to the management concerns about unethical 

have grave impact on the operations and performance of the business of the Company and malpractices and events 
which have taken place / suspected to have taken place, misuse or abuse of authority, fraud or suspected fraud, violation 
of company rules, manipulations, negligence causing danger to public health and safety, misappropriation of monies, 
and other matters or activity on account of which the interest of the Company is affected and formally reported by whistle 

of their work, nor is it a route for taking up a grievance about a personal situation.

Investor Information

IMPORTANT POINTS

Hold Securities in Dematerialised Form

 Automatic credit into demat account of shares, arising out of bonus/ split/ consolidation/ merger etc.

Hold Securities in Consolidated form

in one folio enables shareholders to monitor the same with ease.

Register for SMS alert Facility

Investor should register with Depository Participants for the SMS alert facility. Both National Securities Depository 

demat account.
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Deal only with SEBI Registered Intermediaries
Investors should deal with SEBI registered intermediary so that in case of deficiency of services, investor may take up the 
matter with SEBI.

Corporate Benefits in Electronic Form
Investor holding shares in physical form should opt for corporate benefits like split / bonus etc. in electronic form by 
providing their demat account details to Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents.

Register e-mail address
Investors should register their email address with the Company / Depository Participants. This will help them in receiving 
all communication from the Company electronically at their email address. This is faster and also avoids delay in receiving 
communications from the Company.

Book closure dates for the purpose of AGM
Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, September 1, 2015 to 
Monday, September 7, 2015 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM for the year ended March 31, 2015.

Annual General Meeting
The 6th Annual General Meeting (AGM) will be held on Monday, September 7, 2015 at 12.00 noon at the Imagica Capital 
B2, Adlabs - Imagica, 30/31, Sangdewadi, Khopoli-Pali Road, Taluka Khalapur, District Raigad 410 203.

Financial year of the Company
The financial year of the Company is from April 1 to March 31.

Website
The Company’s website www.adlabsimagica.com contains a separate dedicated section called ‘Investor Relations’. It 
contains comprehensive data base of information of interest to our investors including the financial results, annual reports, 
any price sensitive information disclosed to the regulatory authorities from time to time, business activities and services 
rendered/ facilities extended to our investors.

Dedicated email id for investors
For the convenience of our investors, the Company has designated an email id i.e. compliance@adlabsentertainment.com

Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA)
Link Intime India Private Limited 
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, 
L.B.S Marg, Bhandup (W), Mumbai-400 078.
Tel: (022) 2596 3838 , 2594 6970 
Fax: (022) 2594 6969
e-mail: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Shareholders’ / Investors’ are requested to forward share transfer documents, dematerialization requests (through their 
Depository Participant) and other related correspondence directly to Company’s RTA at the above address for speedy response.

Share transfer system
Shareholders’ / Investors’ are requested to send share certificate(s) along with share transfer deed in the prescribed form 
no. SH-4, duly filled in, executed and affixed with share transfer stamps, to the Company’s RTA. If the transfer documents 
are in order, the transfer of shares is registered within 7 days of receipt of transfer documents by Company’s RTA.

Permanent Account Number (PAN) for transfer of shares in physical form mandatory
SEBI has stated that for securities market transactions and off-market transactions involving transfer of shares in physical 
form of listed companies, it shall be mandatory for the transferee(s) to furnish copy of PAN card to the Company’s RTA for 
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registration of such transfer of shares.

Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2015:

Category 
Code

Category of shareholder
No. of 

Shareholders
Total Number of 

Shares
As a percentage 

of (A+B+C)

Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
Indian 2 45,417,239

0 0 0
Total Shareholding of promoter and Promoter Group 2 45,417,239
Public Shareholding
Institutions 34 16,195,470 20.27
Non Institutions 13,320
Total Public Shareholding 13,354 43.16
Shares held by Custodians and against which the 
depository receipts have been issued
Promoter and Promoter Group 0 0 0
Public 0 0 0

TOTAL(A)+(B)+(C) 13,356 79,897,810 100.00

Distribution of shareholding

Category (Shares) Holders Shares % of total shares

Upto - 5000 11,935 1,193,263 1.49

5001 - 10000 1,309 1.05

10001 - 20000 6 0.01

20001 - 30000 6 13,910 0.02

30001 - 40000 2 0.01

40001 - 50000 9 39,260 0.05

50001 - 100000 6 0.05

1000001 and above 77,757,319 97.32

TOTAL 13,356 79,897,810 100.00

Dematerialisation of Shares

Status of Dematerialisation of shares

Investors’ grievances attended

Number of complaints received : 6

Number of complaints resolved : 6

There was no complaint pending as on March 31, 2015.

Notes:

authorities concerned.
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Build-up Equity Share Capital

Date of Allotment No. of Equity 
Shares 
Allotted

Reason for allotment Cumulative 
Number of 

Equity Shares

100,000 Initial subscribers to the Memorandum of Association 100,000

Allotment to the erstwhile partners of M/s. Dream Park

Preferential allotment to Thrill Park 37,267,597

December 14, 2011 4,649,070 Preferential allotment to Thrill Park 41,916,667

June 15, 2012 1,473,333 Preferential allotment to Thrill Park 43,390,000

August 25, 2012 Preferential allotment to Thrill Park 43,576,667

December 7, 2012 2,295,455

August 31, 2013 2,590,909 Preferential allotment

September 11, 2013 4

95

5

January 30, 2015 10,434,775

January 30, 2015

` 1,000 each

January 30, 2015
conversion of 24,999 compulsorily convertible debentures

March 27, 2015

Stock price and volume

Stock Exchange listings

Stock Exchanges on which the shares of the Company are listed:

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001.

Mumbai 400 051.

Stock Code and ISIN

Stock Code ISIN

539056

Payment of Listing Fees
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Share Price Performance in comparison to broad based indices- BSE Sensex and NSE Nifty as on March 31, 2015

Key Financial Reporting Dates for the Financial Year 2015-16

:
:
:
:

Depository services

th

th

Communication to members

Investors’ correspondence may be addressed to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company

Link Intime India Private Limited

C 13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound

the following address :

The Company Secretary

3rd

Units:

30/31, Sangdewadi,

Khopoli - Pali Road, Khalapur, Pin 410203
Maharashtra, India

3rd

Mumbai - 400 053.

9th

Mumbai - 400 053
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Practicing Company Secretary’s Certificate on Corporate Governance 
To the Members of

ADLABS ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate 

made by the Directors and the Management, I certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance 

with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

 Mohammed Aabid
Place: Mumbai  Membership No. 6579
Date: August 3, 2015
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`

Particulars  2014-2015  2013-2014  2012-2013  2011-2012  2010-2011  2009-2010

FINANCIAL RESULTS
Revenue from operations 1,894.22 - - - -

Total Revenue 1,912.52 1,070.13 39.30 - - -

223.55 70.61 - -

797.48 0.13 - - -

- - 0.63 - - -

(1,071.61) - -

FINANCIAL POSITION

798.98 419.17 430.23 347.34

Reserves and Surplus 6,295.67 2,651.77 2,635.25 1,564.21

7,094.65 3,136.40 3,093.97 2,503.94 1,911.55

11,233.49 11,400.44 454.90

15,860.57 14,274.57 4,470.67

14,733.17 13,944.63 10,704.12 4,457.14 2,420.70

4,511.32 914.26 144.74 75.30

Total Assets 20,040.11 15,002.36 11,545.74 4,675.64

EQUITY SHARE DATA

(20.96) - -

Financial Highlights - Standalone
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Balance Sheet 
as at March 31, 2015

`

Notes  As at 
March 31, 2015 

 As at 
March 31, 2014 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Fund

798.98
4 6,295.67

7,094.65
Non Current Liabilities

10,393.49
20.93

10,414.42
Current Liabilities

7 840.00
284.08

1,401.10
5.86

2,531.04
Total 20,040.11
ASSETS
Non-current Assets

13,102.16
323.93

1,306.68
0.40

14,733.17
4.15

791.47
107.65

15,636.44
Current Assets

105.17
58.92

3,935.67
3.77

300.14
4,403.67

Total 20,040.11



for the year ended March 31, 2015

`

Notes For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 
INCOME

1,894.22

18.30

Total Revenue [I] 1,912.52

EXPENSES
97.55

81.31

(17.83)

479.14

1,048.80

Total Expenses [II] 1,688.97

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) [I-II] 223.55

Less:
(797.48)

(1,145.67)

Total (1,943.15)

(1,719.60)

-

(1,719.60)

Tax Expenses
-

648.00

648.00

(1,071.60)

Earnings per share (20.96)

Basic and Diluted (Nominal value of shares ` 10 each)



Cash Flow Statement 
for the year ended March 31, 2015

` 
For the Year 

ended 
March 31, 2015

For the Year 
Ended 

March 31, 2014

A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(1,719.60)

797.48

-

(5.38)

1,145.67

Operating Loss before Working Capital Changes 218.17

(52.59)

137.21

(55.68)

91.84

9.29

Cash Generated from Operations 348.24

(3.19)

Net Cash used in Operating Activities 345.05

B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(1,422.55)

(0.10)

5.38

38.36

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (1,378.91)

C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

3,877.36

(90.51)

352.28

70.00

1,444.81

250.00

(1,251.82)

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities 4,652.12



Cash Flow Statement 
for the year ended March 31, 2015

` 
For the Year 

ended 
March 31, 2015

For the Year 
Ended 

March 31, 2014

3,618.26

276.67

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 3,894.93

Components of cash and cash equivalents as at  March 31, 2015  March 31, 2014 

24.31

3,861.82

8.80

-

3,894.93

Notes :



1. GENERAL NOTE ON BUSINESS:

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 
2015.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

2.2 Use of Estimates 

2.3 Fixed Assets & Depreciation



S r . 
No

Nature of Asset Estimated Useful Life

2.4 Revenue Recognition

Tickets

(`

As reported Adjustment Restated

` 
` 



Merchandise

Others

2.5 Inventories

2.6 Intangible Assets

Sr. No Nature of asset Estimated Useful Life

2.7 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent assets

Contingent Liabilities

` 
` ` 

2.8 Foreign Currency Transactions

` 



2.9 Borrowing Cost (Interest and Finance Charges)

` ` 

2.11 Income Tax 

Current Tax:

Deferred Tax:

2.12 Investments

2.13 Lease 

(a) Where the company is a Lessor:

` 

(`

March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

1.21

4.77

7.14

Total 13.12

(b) Where the Company is a Lessee:

amount to ` 



(`

March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

45.52

47.83

0.03

Total 93.38

2.14 Impairment of Asset

2.15 Measurement of Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA)

2.16 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006

(`

 As at 
March 31, 2015 

As at 
March 31, 2014

3.69
0.39

-

0.31

0.16

0.55

-



3. SHARE CAPITAL
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014

Authorised Capital
200,000,000 (Previous Year: 200,000,000)

` 2,000.00
Total 2,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
79,897,810 (Previous Year: 48,463,035)

` 798.98
Total 798.98

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

As at March 31, 2015  As at March 31, 2014 
 Number of 

shares 
 (` in Million) Number of 

shares 
(` in Million)

48,463,035 484.63

13,108,448 131.08

18,326,327 183.27
79,897,810 798.98

(b) Details of shares held by holding Company

Name of the Shareholder No of Shares 
As at 

March 31, 2015 
 As at 

March 31, 2014 
Equity Shares

42,575,087

(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of the Shareholders As at March 31, 2015  As at March 31, 2014 
 No. of Shares 

Held 
 % of Holding  No. of Shares 

Held 
 % of Holding 

 42,575,087  53.29 
 10,434,779  13.06 

 -  - 



4. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

Securities Premium Account
3,199.97
1,808.91
3,194.10
(287.51)

Closing Balance 7,915.47

(548.20)
(1,071.60)
(1,619.80)

Total reserves and surplus 6,295.67

5. LONG TERM BORROWINGS
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

Term Loans 
8,674.41

923.80
1,286.95

10,885.16
491.77

10,393.39
Other Loans

0.10
Debentures

` -
10,393.49

The above amount includes
10,885.16

0.10
Note :- Loan guaranteed by promoters 10,885.16

6. LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

13.03
7.90

Total 20.93



7. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

250.00
590.00

Total 840.00

8. TRADE PAYABLES
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

284.08
Total 284.08

9. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

5.25
8.57
1.28

491.77

17.46
1.55

29.14
296.80
352.28
197.00

Total 1,401.10

10. SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

0.66
4.36
0.84

Total 5.86



11. TANGIBLE ASSETS
` 

  GROSS BLOCK  DEPRECIATION  NET BLOCK 

 As at 
April 1, 
2014 

 Additions 
during the 

Year 

 Deductions/ 
Decapitalized 

during the 
Year 

 As at 
March 31, 

2015 

 As at 
April 1, 
2014 

Depreciation 
for the Year 

Deduction 
during the 

Year 

 As at 
March 31, 

2015 

 As at 
March 31, 

2015 

 As at 
March 31, 

2014 

2,443.00 - 2,443.00

112.56 24.79 87.77

24.83 15.24 9.59

837.07 111.30 725.77

713.82 102.88 610.94

229.13 66.35 162.78

5,710.02 529.57 5,180.45

3,678.26 161.08 3,517.18

91.33 15.26 76.07

133.05 7.04 126.01

27.58 9.06 18.52

30.95 11.90 19.05

3.92 0.69 3.23

8.03 0.37 7.66

117.44 3.30 114.14

Total - A 14,160.99 1,058.83 13,102.16

12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
` 

  GROSS BLOCK  DEPRECIATION  NET BLOCK 

 As at 
April 1, 
2014 

 Additions 
during the 

Year 

 Deductions/ 
Decapitalized 

during the 
Year 

 As at 
March 31, 

2015 

 As at 
April 1, 
2014

Depreciation 
for the Year 

Deduction 
during the 

Year 

 As at 
March 31, 

2015 

 As at 
March 31, 

2015 

 As at 
March 31, 

2014 

94.89 26.38 68.51

6.78 1.08 5.70

290.83 41.11 249.72

Total - B 392.50 68.57 323.93

Grand Total - A+B 14,553.49 1,127.40 13,426.09



13. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
(`

No. of Shares As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

` 4.15

Total 4.15
4.15

14. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

Capital Advances
66.76

Security Deposits
36.16

Other
3.19
1.54

Total 107.65

15. INVENTORIES
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

9.91

28.41
66.85

Total 105.17

16. TRADE RECEIVABLES
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

-
58.92

Total 58.92



17. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

Cash and cash equivalents
3,861.82

24.31
8.80

-
 Total A 3,894.93

Other bank balances
40.74

 Total B 40.74
 Total (A+B) 3,935.67

18. SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

 3.77 
Total  3.77 

19. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

As at 
March 31, 2014 

125.00
0.65
6.02

35.68
0.10

127.00
5.58
0.11

Total 300.14



20. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
(`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

 For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 
1,863.03

31.19
Revenue from operations (Net) 1,894.22

1,415.31
311.12
136.59

Total 1,863.02
Details of Other operating revenue

10.85
8.37
4.75
6.08
1.13

Total 31.18

21. OTHER INCOME
(`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

 For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 
12.92

5.38
-

Total 18.30

22. COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
(`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

 For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 
91.23

6.32
Total 97.55



(`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

 For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 

10.58

28.41
Total (17.83)

24. PERSONNEL EXPENSES
(`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

 For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 
365.59
23.46
90.09

Total 479.14

25. OPERATING AND OTHER EXPENSES 
(`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

 For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 
44.80
17.07
23.18
70.88

134.22
1.77

51.72
49.06

395.40
21.43

5.77
53.16
1.20

37.62
-

0.29
52.51
62.63

7.59
3.58

14.92
Total 1,048.80



26. INTEREST AND FINANCE COST 
(`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

 For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 
1,114.31

31.36
Total 1,145.67

27. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

Sr. 
No

Particulars For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

 For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 
(1071.60)

50,897,529
(20.96)

4 10.00

28. DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)
(`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

 For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 
Deferred Tax Assets

1161.77
1.02
7.62

Gross Deferred Tax Assets (A) 1170.41

Deferred Tax Liabilities
378.94

Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities (B) 378.94

Deferred Tax Asset (Net) (A-B) 791.47



29. AUDITORS REMUNERATION:
(`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

 For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 
1.12

-
0.08
1.78

Total 2.98

` 

30. ` 

31. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS IDENTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT). 

a) Related Party Relationship



b) Transaction with Related Parties (Excluding Reimbursements).

(`

Sr. 
No

Nature of Transaction Holding 
Company

Subsidiary 
Company

Key 
Managerial 
Personnel

Relatives Entities Controlled 
by Relatives of 

Director
1 Capital    

 

2 Loan from Promoters 
 
  
3 Investments

4 Advances

5 Current Liabilities

6 Expenses

 

Note : 



c) Outstanding as at March 31, 2015
(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

Maximum o/s bal. 
during the year

As at 
March 31, 2014

Maximum o/s bal. 
during the year

1 Long Term Borrowing
 Holding Company
 0.10
2 Short Term Borrowing 

Loan from Promoter
450.00

Loan from Holding Co.
140.00

3 Current Liabilities 
Holding Company

352.28
Others

0.11
3.33
3.07

4 Non Current Investment
4.15

5 Current Assets
1.38

Note

` ` 
` ` 

` 
` ` ` 

` ` 

` ` 
` ` 

` ` ` 
` ` ` ` ` 

` ` 
` ` 

` ` 

` 
` 



32. SEGMENTAL REPORTING AS PER AS – 17 IS APPLICABLE TO THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR UNDER CONSIDERATION.
(`

Tickets Food and
Beverages

Merchandise Other 
Operations

Un-allocable Total

Segment Revenue 1,415.31 311.12 136.59 31.19 12.92 1,907.13

Segment Result before Interest and 
Taxes

-498.67 128.52 18.70 -14.94 -212.92 -579.31

- - - - -1,145.67 -1,145.67

- - - - 5.38 5.38

-498.67 128.52 18.70 -14.94 -1,353.21 -1,719.60

- - - - 648.00 648.00

-498.67 128.52 18.70 -14.94 -705.21 -1,071.60

Other Information
10,696.02 353.99 218.58 2.72 8,768.80 20,040.11

1,357.93 15.60 9.12 65.33 11,497.48 12,945.46

1,253.28 17.40 9.15 - - 1,279.83

759.95 29.11 8.42 797.48

33. a) Earnings in Foreign Currency: ` Nil

 b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency : 
(`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

 For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 
19.14

0.60
22.72
14.61

Total 57.07



34. VALUE OF IMPORTS ON C.I.F. BASIS BY THE COMPANY ARE AS FOLLOWS:

(`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 

 For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2014 
Nil

24.20
133.27

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.
` 

41.
` 

42. Share Issue Expenses

43. ` 



` ` ` 
` ` 

44.

Sr. No. Name of Allotee No. of 
Compulsory 
Convertible 

Debentures held

No. of Equity 
Shares allotted

Issue Price 
per equity share 

in ` 

45.

46. UTILIZATION OF IPO PROCEEDS

(`

Amount

47.

48. 



102

Independent Auditors’ Report
TO THE MEMBERS OF ADLABS ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Auditor’s Responsibility

Opinion



Other Matters

` ` ` 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements



Annexure to the Auditors’ Report 





Consolidated Balance Sheet 
as at March 31, 2015

`

Notes  As at 
March 31, 2015 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Fund

798.98
6,294.19
7,093.17

Non Current Liabilities
10,393.49

20.93
10,414.42

Current Liabilities
840.00
284.08

1,463.82
10 5.86

2,593.76
Total 20,101.35
ASSETS
Non-current Assets

11 13,105.83
12 336.45

1,306.68
0.40

14,749.36

791.47
102.25

15,643.08
Current Assets

105.17
58.92

5.70
3,935.94

7.05
345.49

4,458.27
Total 20,101.35

2



`

Notes For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015
INCOME

20 1,894.22
21 18.32

Total Revenue [I] 1,912.54

EXPENSES
22 97.55

81.31

(17.83)

479.14

1,049.12

Total Expenses [II] 1,689.29

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) [I-II] 223.25

Less:

(798.65)

(1,145.67)

Total (1,944.32)

(1,721.07)

Tax Expenses

-

(648.00)

(648.00)

(1,073.07)

Earnings per share (Non anualised) (21.08)

Basic and Diluted (Nominal value of shares ` 10 each)
2

for the year ended March 31, 2015



`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015
A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(1,722.78)

799.70

0.39

(5.38)

1,145.68

Operating Loss before Working Capital Changes 217.62

(97.81)

177.15

(55.68)

91.83

9.29

Cash Generated from Operations 342.40

(3.19)

Net Cash used in Operating Activities 339.21

B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(1,422.55)

(0.10)

5.38

11.57

(5.70)

38.36

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (1,373.03)

C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

3,877.36

(90.51)

352.28

70.00

1,444.83

250.00

(1,251.82)

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities 4,652.13

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
for the year ended March 31, 2015



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
for the year ended March 31, 2015

`

For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015
3,618.31

276.90

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 3,895.21

Components of cash and cash equivalents as at March 31, 2015

Cash on hand 24.31

3,862.09

8.80

3,895.21

Notes :



110

1. General note on Business:

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED MARCH 31, 2015.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements



111

2.2 Use of Estimates

2.3  Fixed Assets & Depreciation

S r . 
No

Nature of Asset Estimated Useful Life



112

Sr. No Nature of asset Estimated Useful Life

2.4 Revenue Recognition

Tickets

` 

` 

Merchandise

Others

2.5 Inventories

Food items
Cost 
Cost

2.6 Intangible Assets



Sr. No Nature of asset Estimated Useful Life

Films

2.7 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent assets

Contingent Liabilities

` 

` ` 

2.8 Foreign Currency Transactions

` 

2.9 Borrowing Cost (Interest and Finance Charges)

` 

2.11 Income Tax

Current Tax:



Deferred Tax:

2.12 Investments

2.13 Lease

(a) Where the group is a Lessor:

` 

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
1.21

4.77

7.14

Total 13.12

(b) Where the group is a Lessee:

amount to ` 

(`

As at 
March 31, 2015

45.52

47.83

0.03

Total 93.38

2.14 Impairment of Asset:



2.15 Measurement of Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA)

2.16 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006

(`

 As at 
March 31, 2015

3.69

0.39

-

0.31

0.16

0.55

-

3. SHARE CAPITAL

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
Authorised Capital
200,000,000 

` 2,000.00
Total 2,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
79,897,810 

` 798.98
Total 798.98



(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

As at March 31, 2015 
 Number of 

shares 
 (` in Million)

48,463,035 484.63

13,108,448 131.08

18,326,327 183.27
79,897,810 798.98

(b) Details of shares held by holding Company

Name of the Shareholder No of Shares 
As at 

March 31, 2015 
Equity Shares

42,575,087

(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of the Shareholders As at March 31, 2015 
 No. of Shares 

Held 
 % of Holding 

42,575,087 53.29
10,434,779 13.06

4. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
Securities Premium Account

3,199.97
5,003.01
(287.51)

Closing Balance 7,915.47

(548.20)
(1,073.07)
(1,621.27)

Total reserves and surplus 6,294.19



5. LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
Term Loans 

8,674.41
923.80

1,286.95
10,885.16

491.77
10,393.39

Other Loans
0.10

Total 10,393.49

The above amount includes
10,885.16

0.10
10,885.16

6. LONG TERM PROVISIONS

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
13.03

7.90
Total 20.93

7. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
250.00
590.00

Total 840.00

8. TRADE PAYABLES

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
284.08

Total 284.08



9. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
5.25
8.57
1.28

491.77

Other liabilities for
17.48

1.20
11.50
50.00

1.55
29.14

296.80
352.28
197.00

Total 1,463.82

10. SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015

0.66
4.36
0.84

Total 5.86



11. Tangible Assets
` 

  GROSS BLOCK  DEPRECIATION  NET 
BLOCK

 As at April 
1, 2014 

 Additions 
during the 

Year 

 Deductions/ 
Decapitalized 

during the 
Year 

As at 
March 31, 

2015 

 As at 
April 1, 
2014 

Depreciation 
for the Year 

Deduction 
during the 

Year 

 Addition / 
Adjustment 

 As at 
March 31, 

2015 

 As at 
March 31, 

2015 

2,443.00 -

112.56 24.80

24.83 15.24

837.07 111.29

731.74 117.29

233.07 70.08

5,710.03 529.57

3,678.26 161.08

91.32 15.26

133.05 7.04

27.58 9.07

30.95 11.90

3.92 0.69

8.03 0.36

117.44 3.30

Total- A 14,182.85 1,076.97

12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
` 

  GROSS BLOCK  DEPRECIATION  NET 
BLOCK

 As at 
April 1, 
2014 

 Additions 
during the 

Year 

 Deductions/ 
Decapitalized 

during the 
Year 

As at 
March 

31, 2015 

 As at 
April 1, 
2014 

Depreciation 
for the Year 

Deduction 
during the 

Year 

 Addition / 
Adjustment 

 As at 
March 31, 

2015 

 As at 
March 31, 

2015 

94.90 26.38

6.78 1.08
Film 290.83 41.11

consolidation 
12.51 -

TOTAL- B 405.02 68.57

GRAND TOTAL A+B 14,587.87 1,145.54

Note : `
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13. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
Capital Advances

66.76

Security Deposits 30.76

Other
3.19
1.54

Total 102.25

14. INVENTORIES

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
Raw material

9.91
Trading goods

28.41
66.85

Total 105.17

15. TRADE RECEIVABLES

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise

-
58.92

Total 58.92

16. CURRENT INVESTMENT

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
Investment in Mutual Fund

5.70
Total 5.70
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17. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
Cash and cash equivalents

3,862.09
 Cash on hand 24.31

8.80
 Total A 3,895.20

Other bank balances
40.74

 Total B 40.74
 Total (A+B) 3,935.94

18. SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
0.29
2.99
3.77

Total 7.05

19. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(`
As at 

March 31, 2015
125.00

0.65
6.02

35.68
0.10

127.00
5.58

45.34
0.12

Total 345.49
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20. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(`
For the Year 

ended 
March 31, 2015 

1,863.03
31.19

Revenue from operations (Net) 1,894.22
Details of Product sold 

1,415.31
311.12
136.59

Total 1,863.03
Details of Other operating revenue

10.85
8.37
4.75
6.08
1.13

Total 31.19

21. OTHER INCOME

(`
For the Year 

ended 
March 31, 2015 

12.92
5.38
0.02

Total 18.32

22. COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

(`
For the Year 

ended 
March 31, 2015 

91.23
6.32

Total 97.55



(`
For the Year 

ended 
March 31, 2015 

10.58

(28.41)
Total (17.83)

24. PERSONNEL EXPENSES

(`
For the Year 

ended 
March 31, 2015 

365.59
23.46
90.09

Total 479.14

25. OPERATING AND OTHER EXPENSES 

(`
For the Year 

ended 
March 31, 2015 

44.80
17.07
23.30
70.89

134.22
1.77

51.72
49.06

294.82
21.46

5.77
53.16

1.24
37.65

0.29
100.58

Commission 52.51
62.63

7.59
3.65

14.94
Total 1,049.12



26. INTEREST AND FINANCE COST 

(`
For the Year 

ended 
March 31, 2015 

1,114.31
31.36

Total 1,145.67

27. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

Sr. 
No

Particulars For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 
1 (1073.07)
2 50,897,529

(21.08)
10.00

28. DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)

(`
For the Year 

ended 
March 31, 2015 

Deferred Tax Assets
1161.77

1.02
7.62

Gross Deferred Tax Assets (A) 1170.41

Deferred Tax Liabilities
378.94

Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities (B) 378.94

Deferred Tax Asset (Net) (A-B) 791.47



29. AUDITORS REMUNERATION:

(`
For the Year 

ended 
March 31, 2015 

1.18
0.08
1.78

Total 3.04

` ` 

` 

30. ` 

31. List of related parties and transactions as per requirements of Accounting Standard - 18, ‘Related Party Disclosures’

(`

Name of Related Party Relationship Nature of Transaction For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 
8.24
0.11

15.49
3.92

Holding Comapany 368.58
70.00
27.00
27.00

5.39
0.05
8.52
7.41
7.61
4.53
5.62
0.05



Statement of Consolidated Outstanding balances of Related Parties

(`

Name of Related Party Relationship Nature of Transaction For the Year 
ended 

March 31, 2015 
Holding Company 0.10

140.00
352.28
450.00

0.11
3.33
3.07

32. SEGMENTAL REPORTING AS PER AS – 17 IS APPLICABLE TO THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR UNDER CONSIDERATION.

Tickets Food and
Beverages

Merchandise Other 
Operations

Un-allocable Total

Segment Revenue

Segment Result before Interest and 
Taxes

Other Information      

33.

34.



35.

36. Share Issue Expenses

37.

38.

39.

Name of the entity Net Assets, i.e., total assets 
minus total liabilities

As % of 
consolidated net 

assets

Amount 
(` in Million)

As % of 

or (loss)

Amount
(` in Million)

1 2
Parent Company

Indian Subsidiary Company

 



Salient Features of Financial statements of subsidiary
`

Name of Subsidiary Company: Walkwater Properties Private Limited
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Registered Office: 30/31, Sangdewadi, Khopoli-Pali Road, Taluka Khalapur, District Raigad 410 203

CIN: U92490MH2010PLC199925

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.
Joint shareholders may obtain additional attendance slip on request.

DP. Id* Regd. Folio No.

Client Id* No. of Share(s) held

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER :

I/we hereby record my/our presence at the 6th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING on Monday, September 7, 2015 at 12.00 noon, 
at the Imagica Capital B2, Adlabs - Imagica, 30/31, Sangdewadi, Khopoli-Pali Road, Taluka Khalapur, District Raigad 410 203.

*Applicable for investors holding share(s) in electronic form.

Signature of the shareholder or proxy : ______________________________________________________________________

E-VOTING PARTICULARS

EVEN
(Electronic Voting Event Number)

User ID Password

102378

Note: Please read instructions given at Note No. 18 (Procedure for Voting through electronic means) to the Notice of the 6th 
Annual General Meeting carefully before voting electronically. The voting time commences from September 4, 2015 (9:00 am) 
and ends on September 6, 2015 (5:00 pm). The voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.





30/31, Sangdewadi, Khopoli-Pali Road, Taluka Khalapur, District Raigad 410 203
CIN: U92490MH2010PLC199925

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies  

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s) : E-mail ID

Registered Address : Folio No./ Client ID :

DP ID:

I/We being the Member(s) of _________________________ equity shares of ` 10 each of Adlabs Entertainment Limited, hereby appoint:

1. Name :

E-mail Id :

Address :

Signature : or failing him

2. Name :

E-mail Id :

Address :

Signature : or failing him

3. Name :

E-mail Id :

Address :

Signature :

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 6th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be 
held on the 7th day of September, 2015 at 12.00 noon at the Imagica Capital B2, Adlabs - Imagica, 30/31, Sangdewadi, Khopoli-Pali 
Road, Taluka Khalapur, District Raigad 410 203 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sl. No. Resolutions For Against
1 To consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the audited statement of 

Auditors thereon.
2 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Manmohan Shetty, who retires by rotation and being eligible, 

offers himself for re-appointment.
3
4 To appoint Mr. Prashant Purker as an Independent Director.
5
6 To increase the remuneration of Kapil Bagla, Whole Time Director and CEO of the Company.
7 To create, grant, offer, issue and allot options exercisable in equity shares under “Adlabs Employees 

Stock Option Plan 2015” and “Adlabs Employees Stock Option Scheme 2015”.

Signed this…… day of……… 2015

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Revenue 
Stamp




